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THEM§XAMINER: This is a further hearing
jén a complaint filed byg?orough of Homewood and Borough of
?Big Beaver at Complaintjﬁocket No. 18925, against the Penn
.fCéntral Trénsportation Qémpany, Department of Highways, Penns
“vania Tufnpike Commissibn and County of Beaver, the last heap
ing on this matter having been held in October 1970.

Notice of this hearing was given, in
‘addition to those parties who have signed the appearance
sheet, to the County of Beaver. .

Is there anyone here representing the.
County of Beaver? (No response) Let the record show there
is not. |

I think it probably would be advisable to
begin this hearing with testimony from the railroad and we
vunderstand that you're ready to proceed in that fashion.

MR. STEWART: That's correct. I'd like
to maké just a brief statement. It appears to me that we are
here today to have an opportunity to comment upon, following
the Commission's Questions and Procedure, with respect to thel
detailed engineering report that was required of each of the
parties by the Commiséion's order of August 23, 1971.

Penn Central, on May 26, 1972, in com-
pliance with the requirements of paragraphs 2 and 3 of the
August 23, 1971 order, sent to the Commission Secretary, Mr,

Will Ketner, three copies of the complete inspection report

MOHRBALH & MARSHAL. INC, - 2000 STATE STREET HARHISBUHG. PA
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" these detailed inspectidﬁ reports reach a conclusion and

"I don't know.

Byt

e

i

Mr. Bethards for Pennﬁoriiand'Mr. David L.AGropp, who here
4»epresent$ the two boroQghs. |
| M%MMMW“%MW@WO
recommend something, or are they even more preliminary than
that?
' ‘ MR. STEWART: I haven't read them, sir,
I think that the answer is, whatever they say,
we have something else to recommend.
| THE EXAMINER: Let's go ahead then.

MR. STEWART: I'l1l call Mr. Walker.

STAFFORD C. WALKER, called as a witness

on behalf of Penn Central, being first duly sworn, was examin

and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STEWART: |
| ‘ Would you give us your full name, sir?
Stafford C. Walker.
And by whom are you employed?
Penn Central Transportation Company.

In what,capacity?

0 b O b B

As a civil engineer.

~;f§ Walker-direet 122
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*;? Halker~direct 123

Q I é%n!t believe you were the witness in
' the original hearing in this matter, were you, Mr. Walker?
A Tug%is correct, I was not.

Q Wﬁg@;is your engineering background, Mr.

Walker? e Sy ‘
8 | A I‘ﬁra graduate civil engineer and ‘have
bf been practicing civil engineering for 24 years. All of that
’8 has been with Penn Central Transportation Company or its
9 predecessor Pennsylvania Railroad.
10 ‘ | Q In the course of practicing civil engineer-
11 ing, to what extent and for how long has your field of activigy

12 been that of rail-highway crossings?

%%? 13 A Since 1965 my ekperience has been almost
14 exclusively with matters pertaining to highway-rail crossingsl.
15 Prior to that I had 10 or 12 years as supervisor of structurel
16 and I was involved in the repairing and maintenance of bridges

17 for The Pennsylvania Railroad.
18 | Q

Have’you testified concerning rail-highwvay

crossings in pProceedings before this Commission since 19657

20 | A Scores of times, yes, sir.
21 Q  As you know, Mr. Walker, the Commission

has presented to each of the interested parties four question;

tr

23 to answer set forth in their Questions and Procedure dated
24 March 1973, 1 willyready each guestion and after each question,
25

will you please give us your answer on behalf of Penn Central

5
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L
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~ inspection report prepéged by it in accordance with the Com-
i ‘mission's order in thi§iprcceeding issued August 23, 1971,

'3'together with testimonyjand/or exhibiis in explanation .of the

a maximum load of three tons, and so the bridge has been postd

i

leLTrustggg of Penn Central Transpor-

e ;
tation Company submit in the record a copy of the in-depth

[N

i

8 '
[ L

results and findings tﬁéreof.
MR. STEWART: Mr, Examiner, may I have
identified Penn Central’s Exhibit Ne. 1.
(Penn Central's Exhibit No. l,‘being a copy
of the in-depth inspection report, was pro-
duced and marked for identification)
Is Penn Central's Exhibit No. 1, Mr.
Walker, the result of the efforts of Penn Centrai to carfy
out the directions of the Commission's order of August 23,
19717

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Without going into a great deal of detaill
can you tell us briefly what the gist of this report is?

A The report contains photographs, design
calculations, showing the result of an in-depth detailed in-
spection that was made of this structure by our structural
engineers, and it does not draw a specific conclusion —- all
it does is point to the conditions found -- but from the reporx

it can be conecluded that this structure is capable of bearing

for that three-~ton limit. There is one condition at Spans

t
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‘5:5 6 and 7 that are the crlthal condltlons, PBqurlng the

;s | reductlon to the threentbn limit. Those two spans ape the i
A,ﬂa,i most deterlorated of the entire structure. e ;
4 Q  With that explanation, the report speaks
-5 for itself, is ‘that correct? 1
6 A That isAcorrect. :

7 Q The second question propounded by the
B Commission, Mr, Walker, reads:; "Trustees of Penn Central ' é
g Transportation Company Submit testimony as to what measures, ]
10 if any, are necessary to be undertaken at this location to. f
11| restore the structure to original design capacity and safe %
12 conditiong suitable for use by traffic normally using the g
- | 13 highway at this location, together with such exhibits, pre- %
‘ 14 liminary plans, cost estimates, or other supporting data in g
15 explanation of its recommendations for an improvement." g
16 What have you to say on behalf of Penn %
17} Central in response to that question? §
18 N A This gquestion is‘a double~barreled one, %
,19 In the first instance it asks that we submit testimony con- %
20 cerning the restoration of the structure to its original §
21 design capacity, and that's one thing} restoring it to a safe §
2 condition is another thing. Our structural engineering peoplk %
23 have told me that it is their conclusion that this bridge §
‘24 cannot be restored to its original design capacity and remain %
25 in a safe‘condition, that is 1o say, we can restore it but §
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Walker-direct 126

: 1t‘s a temporary thlng and they would not consider it to be
A'really safe. An analogy mlght be drawn by taking an old
; Jalopy automobile with bald tires and broken windshield and

| no headlights and asking that it be restored to its speed

ban

capacity, and it can be by motor tuneup made capable of
traveling 100 miles on Interstate 80y but it still wouldn't
be safe sincé something else could collapse at any time, so
we feel that this bridge is somewhat analogous to that, and
we would not recommend restoration of the existing structure
be undertaken. Instead we recommend that the bridge be re-
designed and reconstructed. This would be the result of a
study of the streetylayout in the area. We think there's a
possibility that by combination of structure and fill the
bridge may be shortened considerably. We recognize that
there is aismail stream beneath the structure on what I call
the south end, together with what appears to be a borough
street or a township street. The reconstructed bridge would
need to accommodafe this creek and this street perhaps, but
we feel that an economical design can be made by a combination
of structure and fill, especially on the south end. The
structure over the railroad could be modified and restored
without too much work. The structure over the Turnpike would
not reéuire too much work and modification, but we believe
that a new design is the anéwer to this problem here, and for

that reason we have not gone to the expense and trouble of

MOHRBACH & MAHRSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISHURG, PA
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preparlng plans and supportlng data and cost estlmatea for

? ,the restoration. We do not feel that restoration is feasible

and therefore, we have no testlmony along that llne as was
requlred of us in Questlon No. 2.

Q Nould you please then, Mr. Walker, glve
your answer to Questlon No. 3, reading as follows: "Trustees
of Penn Central Transportation Company submit testimony as
tothe‘estimated time required t6 complete a detailed plan

and cost estimates providing for all work in accordance with

~its recommendations should the Commission order such plan pre

pared by it."

A Again in consultation with our engineer

of structures, he suggests that a time limit of nine months

~be established for the Preparation of detailed plans for the

reconstruction of this bridge. He said if the Commission is

interested in preliminary plans that those could be prepared

in five months, but detailed plans would require nine months.

He does not have the in-house force to accomplish the prepars-
ation of this plan and it would have to be put out to a con-
sultant for design; however, if ordered to do so by the Com-
mission, Penn Central would not object to undertaking the
design of a new structure at this point.

‘ Q Would you please then, Mr. Walker, give
Penn Centrals answer to the fourth question promulgated by

the Commission, reading: "Trustees of Penn Central Transpor-

"
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itation Company submit testimony as to what portion, if any,
of the proposed work tﬁaﬁ it will agree to perform,'and what
portion, if any, of thé’costs of same that it will agree to
bear, and what work and costs of future maintenance that it
will assume; and the portions of said construction, mainten-~ |
ance and ¢osts thereof which should be performed and borne
by each of the other parties hereto", and then they warn yau,‘
"responSekshould be specific as to percentage of such allo-
cations suggested and should include the reason therefor,"
A In view of the fact that it is recommenddd
that this bridge be reconstructed on perhaps a new alignment,
we feel it is repature to suggest a specific cost allocation
because we don't know what those costs are; however, as a
general policy, Penn Central is prepared to say that 100 per
cent of the cost should be borne by parties other than Penn

Central and the reason therefor is that we are broke.

1=

Q Very succinctly stated. At this point yos

don't care to cut the cake up between the other parties?
A I think at this point it would be premature.
If pressed, I could B0 do but I don't think it would serve any
useful purpose. If the Commission orders us to brepare plans
and estimates for a redesigned structure at this point, we
would ask that the Commission consider the costs of the pre-

paration of those plans as a part of the project costs to be

finally allocated by the Commission after further hearing and

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. + 20Q0 SYATESTREET < HARRISBURG. PA.




¢ ‘ :

_Walker-cross ' 12

B : :,,}'," : i
.consideration, 0
o L

Q Mr, Halker, would you please glve your
Eo

response on behalf of Penn Central to Questlon No. 8 in the

Questlons and Procedure, reading: "Trustees of Penn'Central

p n

.‘.Transportatlon Company state whether it has reviewed the

inspection report and rehabllitatlon proposals submitted of

record by other parties and whether it has any constructive

criticism thereof or comment thereen, and whether it has any
reasonable alternative proposal tQ offer."

oy There's some overlapping there, Mr. Walker,

11 perhaps, but would you try to answer that?

12 ' ' A We have examined the feport prepared by

13 PennDOT, our own report, of course, and the conclusions that

14 we havé reached aré as'we have answered in response to Questilons

15 1, 2, 3 énd 4, but'we see nothing in the inspection reports

16 that would alter our prior testimony.

17 Q Do you have anything further?

18 : A No, sir. |

19 MR. STEWART: Cross-examine.

20 CROSS-EXAMINATION

21| BY MR. BETHARDS:

2 Q Mr. Walker, can you tell us in detail

23 what maintenance the railroad has performed on this bridge

2 over the'years?

z | 'A I have no records of what the maintenance

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC, ' - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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5 was, but a visual insﬁggtion would indicate not too much.

4! There have been some suppert beams installed to reinforce thi

133 7
i3
0

Pia
i

bearing on some of the strlngers and some of the spans, and

I think that's p01nted out in the 1nspect10n report, but as

‘m

4f far as routine malntenance is concerned, I don't think there}

been teo much. I mlght say this type of constructlon doesn't
lend itself too well to routine maintenance.
MR, BETHARDS: Thank you very much, Mr.
Walker, that's all I have. N
| THE EXAMINER: My. Shaffer.
BY MR. SHAFFER: |
| Q Mr. Walker, I believe you stated in your
direct testlmony that you felt that some work is required on
the Turnpikc bridge,
| Can you staté what work you feel is re-
qﬁired there? |
| A" L think I stated that I didn't think then
would be much, and if there is any, it would be perhaps in
the alteration of the piers at the end of the structure to
accommodate any change of alignment that might be necessary,

If we install fill, for instance, between the Turnpike and

the railroad, there might be a change from a pier to an abut-|

ment at the ends of the Tarnpike span, but the structure it-

self over the Turnpike we do not believe would require any

work.

2

(3]

MOHRBAGH ‘& MARSHAL. INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, £A.
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BY MR. GROPP:
Q

was posted to a three-ton limit.

Study'repprt that your company had made?

ing?
A
Q
A
Q
quest?
| A
Q
A
Q

that your company made and submitted here into evidence?

A

been the result of a.site conferepce that was held at the
bridge several months ago. There is perhaps correspondence

in someone's file that could answer,that question, but I'm

sorry I cannot.

Q

this inspection report that your company is submitting in the

MR, SHAFFER: Thank you, that's all.

Beg pardon?
Was the posting a result of the study

That I do not know. I think it may have

You did not participate in the making of

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, ING, - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRIGBURG, pA

THE EXAMINER: Mr. Gropp.

i

Mr. Walker, you stated that the bridge
Is the railroad responsible for that post

No, sir.
Who did the posting on that?
PennDOT,

At your company's'request or whose pre-

I .don't know.

Was it as a result of this preliminary
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recobd today?
A Tg%§ is correect, I did not participate,
Q Do I understand it's your company's

position that this brigge cannot be restored or repaired to

3,g} ‘its original design stréngth?
:%%»' A Théf’s correct.
.7 Q And you feel that different plans should
8 be drawn up or submitted in this matter.
9 Are you able to give us at all today any
10 idea as to what these different plans would entail -- what

1 would they affect for the Borough of Homewood and what would
12 they affect for the Borough of Big Beaver?

kiﬁ% | 13 A Offhand I would say that serious consider—
‘ ' 141 ation should be given to a realignment of the south end of
15 the bridge so as to minimize property damage. There are two
16 very nice homes built immediately adjacent to the struecture

17 at the south end. If that portion of the bridge, for insrance,

18 were put on fill, the slope of the fill would impinge on the
19 adjoining properties, and to minimize that impact, the bridge
20 perhaps could be swung on a curve to meet the borough streets
21 approaching the bridge from either direction.

a2 Q  Beginning on the south side of the bridge,
23 and in your inspection report you have a diagram of the bridge
2 dated February 10, 1972, showing the original span of thé

25 bridge as constructed in 1922,

MGHRBAEH & MARSHAL. INC. . 2000 STATE STREEY - HARRISHURG. PA.
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| Can you give us any idea how many spans
or to what pier you are proposing land fill to?

A There is a creek and a road about Span |
9 or 10, as 1 recall; and if that creek‘and roadway could be
Shifted;say to about the area of Span 6, then it wotld appean
thaf‘all of the-roadway could be placed on fill through what
is called Spans 13, 12, 11, 10, 9, 8 and possibly even 7.

Q Othervise you're planning fill from the
south end of the bridge up to the area of possibly pier No. 7

_ A Itm suggesting that as a possibility. It
would have to be looked into as to the economics of £ill and |
moving the creek and the road as weighed against building a
new strﬁctqre.

Q Has your company made’aﬁy preliminary
study as to redesign of the bridge or realignment of the
bridge as to which way they would want to realign it?

. A No, sip, it would Ee strictly a matter of
economics and that has not been made.
MR. GROPP: That's all the questions I
have.
THE EXAMINER: Is there anything further?
| MR. STEWART: No redirect, sir. Mr.
Examiﬁeri may I move the'édmiSSipn of Penn Centrals Exhibit

No. 1.

THE EXAMINER: I'm sure there's no objection.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. « 2000 5TATE 5TREET - HARRISBURG, PA.




®* . N o

Walker~redirect ‘ 134

oA R A A SR T KT ST e T e e

:n‘;%

s

Pk

Iry

MR. BETHARDS: No objection, but I have
=y : : G

one or two more questions. .

'TﬁE EXAMINER: The exhibit will be receiﬁed.‘
BY MR. BETHARDS: PR
Q Mr. Walker, what is the ‘factual basis for
your conclusion that PennDOT posted the bridge for three ton?
MR. STEWART: May we go off the record
for a minute before we get intb that?
| THE EXAMINER: Sure.
« » o« OFF RECORD DISCUSSION . , .
A Following some off the record comments
here thig morning,‘my memory has been refreshed. I now must
withdraw my prior statement that PennDOT posted this bridge.
I do now recall that our people in Pittsburgh'posted the
thiﬂg; in fact I can recall noy receiving a telephone call
from our people in Pittsburgh telling me that the posting had
been changéd to three ton, and my pribr testimony was incorreft
in the respect that PennDOT posted it.
MR. BETHARDS: Thank you very much, Mr.
Walker, and I must confess that even my memory must be re-

freshed from time to time.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STEWART:

Q Mr, Walker, is it also correct that Mr.

Merle Forst, Director of the Bureau of Transportation, was

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.




R : LT Y. : R o
,‘: : ’ \ ‘:H .
. ; it
-

i Sellers-direct 135

A T"ﬂim ' A i

vﬁj notified immediately of the change in posting?

e

A My?gemory~hasn't been refreshed to that

T3l extent.
4 - MR. STEWART: I think that was done by
5 telephone and I think I,did it, but I can't prove it.

6 THE EXAMINER: Ahy other questions, Mr.
77 Bethards? )
8 | MR, BETHARDS: Nothing more, sir.
9 THE’EXAMINER; Mr. Gropp.

10 - MR. GROPP: No questions.

11 : THE EXAMINER: Ybu have no more witnesses,

12 right, Mr. Stewart?

i 13 | :  MR. STEWART: No, we have no more wit-
T 4| pesses. | | n

15 THE EXAMINER: Let's take PennDOT's testi-

16 mony next.
| 17 : MR. BETHARDS: I call Mr. Sellers on
| 18 | vehalf of PennbOT. | |

19 - |

20 HOWARD A. SELLERS, called as a witness on
2l behalf of PennDOT, being first duly sworn, was examined and
22| testified as ‘follows:

23 o 'DIRECT EXAMINATION

24| By MR. BETHARDS: . |

25; Q Please state your full name, occupation

. - . MOHRBACH & MARSHAL., §NG. - 2000 STATE STREET '«  HARRISBURG, PA.
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o

A Howard A, Sellers, Department of Trans-
portatlon, Transportation & Safety Building, Room 1120,
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania; I'm a civil engineer for the Depard—
ment of Transportation. ‘ )

| Q  Did you testify in the prior hearing

regarding this matter, Mr, Sellers?

A Yes, sir, I did,

Q  Are you duly authorized to testify here
today, sir?

A Yes, sir, I am, _

Q In accordance with the Conmission's
Questionnaire issued in this caée, Question No. 1, will you
please submit into the record a copy of the in-depth inspectipn
report brepared by the Department in accordance w1th the

Comm1851on's order dated August 23, 1971, together with testi;

mony and/or exhibits in explanation of the results and flndln,

thereof?

k]
3]

A The Department of Transportation, under
letter of May 8y 1972, did submit three copies of its 1n~dept?
inspection report of vehicular wearing surface, expansion

dams and underlying supporting elements of Homewood Bridge,
Homewood Borough, 1n accordance with bParagraphs 8 and 9 of
the Commlsslon's order issued August 23, 1971, A copy of the

‘said letter and a copy of the Department's report were also

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARKISBUHG, PA.
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"forwarded to each party'af record, namely, Penn Central Trang-

“portatlon Company, Coungy of Beaver, annsylvanla Turnplke

|

Comm1331on, Boroughs of Homewood and Big Beaver.

[

. Q Th? ‘report speaks for itself, Mr, Sellers
but I take it you will somewhat amplify its findings in your
answers to subsequent questlons, is that rlght, sir?
A Yes, sir. A ,
- Q Will you please state on behalf of the
Department what measures, if any, are necessary to be under-

taken at this location to restore the structure to original

design capacity and safe condition suitable for use by traffi

A\ Y4

normally using the highway at this location, together with
such exhibits, preliminary plans, cost estimates ;r other
supporting data in explanation of the Deparrment's recommen-
dations for an improvement?(

A - In accordance with paragraphs 8 and 9 of
the Commission's order dated August 23, 1971, the Department
did comply by submitting its said in~depth study with recom-
mendations and estimates‘fo restore and practically maintain
the wearing surface for a safe and Proper condition. The
recommendations‘are as follows, and they're found on page 6
of the Department's study. Based on the physical inspection
of these elements of the structure theFDepartment was asked
to inspect in detail at Complaint Docket No. 18925, the followl

ing rehabilitation is necessary: Remove the existing bitumineo
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Il ever, prior to these #gpairs, any repairs required to the

;éodrse, topped with a#inlgz-ineh I.D. 2 wearing surface; how-

__Sellers-direct ' ° _ 13
1 P : !

P .

concrete deck must belcompleted. Item 1, removal of existing

roadway wearing surface and replace of the new - $10,200.

wearing surface and replace it with a 1-1/2-inch I.D. 2 bindar

No. 2, remove and replace the existing expansion dams, exclusfive

of the expansion dams over Pier 14 and 15 of the Turnpike
section; also included in this work is the rebuilding of
certain cohcrete stringers and portions of the underside of

the deck as well 38s previous concrete patch repair as to

provide the necessary bearing area for the new expansion dams|

Removal of the existing expansion dams and their replacement
$16,100., Rebuyilding of expansion dams supporting structure -
$5,900. Total rehabilitation cost - #32,200; however, we
would liké to reiterate that it must be emphasized that prior
to these recommended repairs, any repairs required to the conl
crete deck must first be completed. The Department of Trans-—
portation has no record oi knowledge éf the original design
capacity since such structure was desiged and constructed by
Penn Central‘?ransportation Company.

Q Mr. Sellers, state the estimated time
required to complete a detailed plan and cost estimate pro-
viding for all work in accordance with the Department's
recommendations, should,the Commission order such a plan pre~

pared by the Department,

MOHRBACH & MAHSHAL. (NC. : 2000 STATE STREET « HARRISHURS  PA
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Mr. Walker on behalf of the Trustees of the Penn Central Trans

A Should the Commission order repairs to
the subject structuref§n4accordance with the Department's
recommendations, said Qork could be completed within 90 days
after all repairs requlred to the concrete deck are completed

Q State on behalf of the Department, Me.
Sellers, what portion, if any, of the proposed work it will
agree to perform, and what portion, if any, of the cost of
same it will agree to bear, and what work and cost of future
maintenance that it will assume5‘and what portions of said
construﬁtion;maintenance angd costs thereof which should be
performed and borne by each of the parties hereto.

A The Department of Transportation will
agree, at its sole cost and expense, to perform all work in
accordance with its recommendations estlmated to cost §32 3200
provided Penn Central Transportation at the expense of parties
other than the Department do all requlred work on the sub-
structure angd superstructure of the bridge Preparatory to the
Department performing its recommended work, Also the Depart-
ment of Transportation agrees to do said work at its sole
cost and expense, based on the condition that no future main-
tenance on the subject crossing carrying State Street, a
borough street, across the tracks of Penn Central Company be

allocated on the Department.

Q Mr. Sellers, did you hear the testimony of

MONRBACH & MAKSHAL. ING AQOQ HTATL STREET . HARRISDURG. PA
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1 afull in-depth study‘Of the substructure and superstructure,

is that right?

n : L k ) fry”

Yea* gir, I aid,
Q And:do~y0u concur in his conclu51on that

ft's not feasible to regtore the bridge?

A Eveq though the Department did not make

and by studying Penn Central's in-depth study and by visual
inspection, the Department would agree with Mr. Walker's
recamﬁéndation,

| Q Do you have any further testimony to offe
at this tlme, Mr. Sellers?

A Should the Commission deem it necessary
to replace the subject structure in full or in part, it would
seem reasonable and feasible to consider replacing the southe
seven or eight spans with fill embankment.

| MR. BETHARDS: Mr, Examiner, I submit the
witness for crOSs—examination.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. STEWART:
Q Mr. Sellers, your testimony concerning

what is covered by the $32,200 estimate, concerning which

you testified, deals, as I gather, principally with the wear-|

ing surface, the expansion dams and does not deal with what-

ever may be left of the superstructure and the substructure,

i
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are willing to perform this work of putting down a new surface

A That's correct.
Q  Your recommendation which costs $32,200,

of course, presupposes that the substructure and the super-
structure, other than the wearing surface and perhaps part of
the deck -- I'm not sure how much -- would have to be renewed
or repaired substantially?

A Yes, éir, the deck would have to be re-

paired substantially prior to our improving the wearing surfage.

Q In the event the Commission adopts Mr.
Walker's recommendation, then this #32,200 figure you gave
would no longer have application, would it? |

A No, sir.

MR. STEWART: Thank you, that's all I have.

THE~EXAMINER: 'Mr.’Shaffer.
MR. SHAFFER: I have no questions.
THE EXAMINER: AMr, Gropp.

BY MR. GROPP:

Q You stated on behalf of PennDOT that they

across this span at their sole expense, is this correct?

A The repair work, yes, sir.

Q And once PennDOT would accomplish this work.

you then would want the Commission to relieve you of the prese
orders back in 1922 when the original bridge was made and when

the Turnpike was made and the boroughs then would take over

Sellers—-cross 141
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crossing the viaduct and because PennDOT is reimbursing the
ffboroughs with liquid fuel tax for that distance of roadway,
. the Department feels that it should not be allocated any

i maintenance in the future.

-the maintenance of the suvface
1Y

A Since there's no State road presently

m !

e

Px

Q Then your Department would beasking the
Comm1551on to relieve it from the 1922 order and I belleve the
1950 order which requires PennDOT to maintain the roadway
surface? |
| A The wearing surface, yes, sir.
MR, GROPP: That's all the questions I
have, ’ |
. MR. BETHARDS; I would move, sir, that
the Department's inspection report preﬁiously forwarded to
the Commission and to each party of record be made part of
the official record today. |
THE EXAMINER: It will be received.
Does the Tyrnpike Commission have any witness to call®

MR. SHAFFER: Yes, I call Mr. Schwartz.

G. EDWARD SCHWARTZ, called as a witness
on behalf of the Turnpike Commission, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. . - 2000 STATE STREET HARRISBURG. PA
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* BY MR. SHAFFER: L

"
e W@%l you state your full name, please?
Gé?Edward Schwartz. L
An& by whom are yau empioyed? L
‘ P@?nsylvania Turnpike Commission,

- And what is your capacity?

o Bk o o

Bridge engineer.

Q How long have you been in bridge-engineer

ing for the Turnpike Commission?

A Since October 1967.

Q What experience, if any, did you have in
the area of bridge enginee}ing prior thereto?

A I was on bridge construction in a super-
visory capacity for a périod of approximately 15 years prior
to that, and my present duties are the maintenance of all.the
bridges on the Turnpike.

Q Mr. Schwartz, in your capacity as bridge
engineer for the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission, did you
take any action with respect to the Commission's directioh
to make an in-depth inspection report for the Commission's
portion of the subject bridge?

A Iaia.

Q And what did your activity’ccnsist of?

A An in-depth report was made October 27,

1971 of that portion of the subject structure constructed in

i Schwartz-direct - 143
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~depth inspection report submitted by the Turnpike Commission

‘maintained by the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission is in good

pertains to this proceeding, are there any measures that you

use by traffic normally using the highway at this location?

- carrying capability of‘the structure and will be corrected by

f :évrié .
H : I ‘ L4
1952 by the Pennsylvanﬁg Turnpike Comm1881on. An 1n~depth

report was made, cOples of whlch were forwarded to the Publlq

1}1

Utlllty Commlss1on and ‘also the other respondents.

Q Will you state whether you have any test%-

mony or ekhlblts in explanatlon of the results and findings

thereof?

A I think the conclusion reached in the in-

is as valid today as it was at the time of the report, and

that conclusion was: The portion of the structure built and

structural condition gnd is capéble of accommodating the

current AASHO HS20-44 loading, which is identical to the AASHD

H20S-16 loading used in the original design.

Q With respect to the second question which

feel are necessary to be undertaken to restore the structure

to original design capacity and safe condition suitable for

A There are no indicated def1c1enc1es in th%
Pennsylvania Turnpike’ Qomm1581an 8 in-depth inspection report
which require restoration to meet original design capacity.

Minor deficiencies as noted do not adversely affect the load-

Commission bridge maintenance forces during routine maintenand

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. . ‘2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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operationg.

Q Have you made any estimate of any time
required to coﬁplete a detailed plan for this work, and do
you have ény recommendations should the Commission order sucH
plan prepared?

| MR SHAFFER Mr. Examiner, may I suggest
here that the plans whlch Mr. Schwartz is talking about relatje
only to that portion of the structure which is its maintenance
resppnsibility under prior Commission orders, and perhaps to
that extent, Mr. Schwartz's answers may not relate to the
portion of the bridge which is the respousibility of other
partles. '

THE EXAMINER: Do I understand that in

1952 by reason of the constructlon of the Turnpike in the aren,

a portlon of this bridge or perhaps an extension of thls brid

Uy

had to be built or rebullt, and that was done by the Turnpike
Comm1351on, is that essentlally it?

R. SHAFFER: That is correct. The most
northerly three spans of the structure as it exists were con-

structed at the time of the Turnpike construction, and those

are the only portions of the structure for which we are assumy
ing any responsibility for maintenance.
THE EXAMINER: And your answer throughout

Your testimony is that following your in-depth inspection of

those north three spans, you find nothing seriously wrong with,’

. oo MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STAYE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA,




Pt

W O N3 M tn e WD

: s . :
fo— r— Fa—y o — — f-— P [ St

testimony then relative to these three northernmost spans so

the allocation of costs for the several portions of the struc

Schwartz—direct 146

them?
’ MR, SHAFFER: That is correct.
THE EXAMINER: Let's try to summarize his

that it doesn't get cohfusad with the overall picture of this
bridge which everyone seems to feel should be rebuilt.
BY MR. SHAFFER:

Q Mr.{Schwartz, can you summarize again to
clarify this matter what you found to be the condition of whal
we could perhaps term the Turnpike Commission's portion of
the'bridgé? | |

‘ A With respect to concrete deck surfaces
between curbs in the three northerly spans of the structure,
for whith the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission is charged
with maintenance responsibiiity, the Commission forces will
schedule repair procedureslin co~-operation with others when
the bitumihbus surface course is removed. Concrete restorati
will be dome as required by the Commission at their sole ex—~
pense. The Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission will continue to
assume full responsibility for maintenance of that portion of
the structure as directed by the Public Utility Commission

by order issued October 16, 1950 at Application Docket No,

DIl

76051. All necessary data is not available to the Pennsylvanja

Turnpike Commission to permit making a valid judgment as to

ture

MOHRBACH @ MARSHAL. INC. + 2000 STATE STREET . HAHRISBURG, PA
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. pelative i0 possible restoration replacement is more or less

Q  Mr. Schwartz, then your last statement

in accord with the re;;mmendation submitted earlier by Mr.
Walker?
A It is,

MR, SHAFFER: I submit Mr. Schwartz for
cross-examination. |

MR. STEWART: I have no questions, sir.

MR. BETHARDS: No questions, sir.

THE EXAMINER: Mr., Gropp.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. GROPP:

Q Mr. Schwartz, in the report that you have
submitted, you refer to Pier 0, which would be part of the
1922 structure of this bridge, in which the Turnpike's newer
part ties into.

Is the Turnpike Commission satisfied that
tﬁe'support of that Pier O is, as you designated in your
report, sufficient to tie your remaining part of the bridge
into?

A Yes, sir, the newly added portion of the
pPler is more than adequate to support the reaction of the
No. 1 span as constructed by the Turnpike Commission. The
bOmpressive forces in the conecrete wduld be very, very minima

Q You said that Penn Central's report figur

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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Schwartz~cross 1

.

did not give you sufﬁi@ient information to come to the same
.conclusioﬁ that they’dg about the strength of the concrete.
I was wondering had yéér company made a separate investigatig
as to that Pier O in ypur report.

A Yes, at the time of the in-depth inspecti
calculations were made to determine what the compressive ;
stresses were in the portions of Pier O that was added at the
time of Turnpike construction. I don't recall offhand withou
referrlng to my notes what those forces were, but they were
very well within safe limits, and I might add that that was
exclusive of any support provided by the original Pier O,

Q In other words, you made no inspection of]
the original Pier 0 -- you just did apn inspection on what
the Turnpike ®dnstructed when they put their bridge in?

: ' A I madq a visual inspection of the‘entire-
Pier O but my computations were based only on the support

provided by the new part of Pier 0 which was constructed by
the Turnpike.

Q | You made ne inspection of the original
part of that Pier 0 as constructed in 1922 - you rested your

conclu31ons on the part that was built when the Turnpike was

built, is that correct?

A T yould like to refer to the in-depth
inspection,report on page 3. Pier 0 is a modification of the

northernmost pier of the original structure.

The,modification

n

on,

t
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completed by the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission in 1952
consists of a reinforced concrete facing have an average

thigkness of 1.0 ad 1/4 inches resting upon and doweled into
the footing on the pier face and is the only part of Pier O
for which the Commission isg responsible for maintenance. The
original portioq of the pier structure reveals substantial
surface deterioration at various locations, with loss of con-
crete to depths of up to six inches. Several reinforecing barg
-are exposed and show corrosion; however, the corrosion affects

- 10 a relatively small percentage of the toal area of reinforcing

11 steel. This observed deterioration has not progresséd to the

12 point whére Pier O is considered to be incapable of sustainin;

A

e 13 the lateral or longitudinal forces imposed by Span 1 of the
14 Commissiohls structure, The concrete modification added at
15 the time of Turnpike construction shows: a small area of un-
16 patched honeycomb and a small area of superficial deterioratidn
17 due to moisture reaching through a construction joint. Neitheér
of these deficiencies are deemed to adversely affect the capa+
bility of the modification t9 safely support the reaction on

20 | the south end of Span 1.

21 | Q Other than a visual inspection of the

22 original part of that pier designated as Pier 0 in the report,
23 did your Commission mgke any engineering test on that Pier?

24 4 A No.

25

- MR. GROPP: That's gll I wanted to know,

!
o .
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. thank you,

,the Commission should 1ssue an order in the future dlrectlng

‘glve it their best consideration.

T T Ay

4’.

PHE DXAMINER Mr. Schwartz, in the event

that this bridge be redeslgned and reconstructed, are you in
a position today to state what, 1f any, portion of the cost
relative thereto the Commission would be willing on a voluntgry
basis to assume?
THE WITNESS: Mr. Examiner, I'm not able
tolmake a commitment of that kind for the Turnpike Commission.

I'm sure that they would study any plan that's proposed and

THE EXAMINER: Thank you.

MR. SHAFFER: Mr. Examiner, the Pennsylvania
Turnpike Commission now at this‘timg~renews its motion to
dismiss the Commission as a party to these proceedings.

| THE EXAMINER: I'll not grant that motion)
as an Examiner. If you wish to file a formal written request
with the Commission, you may do so.

MR. SHAFFER: I now move that the Turn-
pike Commission;s in~depth inspection.report be made a part of
the record here.

THE EXAMINER: It will be made a part of
this record. We'll take a five-minute recess and then come
back with one witness for the Borough of Big Beaver and one

witness for the Borough of Homewood.

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL. INC. .+~ 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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~on behalf of Borough of Homewood, being first duly sworn, was

_DeSanzo-direct 159
ERE . . ; :

L e L 4 RE‘CES S L ] [ L
ALFRED B, DeSANéO, called as a witness

examined and testlfied as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. GROPP: |

Q  Mr. DeSanzo, would you give your full namg
and address, please

A Alfred E, DeSanzo, Box 4117, Racine.

Q You're president of council of Homewood
Borough, is that correct?

A Yes,lsir.

Q And you have Previously testified in the
proceedings involving this bridge, is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q Back in August of 1971, the Commission
ordered various parties in this proceedings to obtain in-depth
inspection reports as to portions of the bridge or ramps that

they were responsible for.

Has the Borough of Homewood obtained such
an in-depth inspection?

A The Borough of Homewood did not submit an

in-depth Lnspectlon report of the ramp surface because at this

time it is not used as a vehicular roadway. Back in '54 it

was assigned to Homewood Borough as a walkway.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREEY - HARRISBURG, PA
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Q Did the Borough make an inquiry as to a

local firm that coﬁld do in-depth inspection reports?
| ; A Yes, it did, |

Q And what was the quoted price for such an
in-depth inspection?
‘_ A ‘ The quoted price for an in~depth inspectian‘
report would be in excess of $8,000.
f | Q And What is the annual budget of Homewood
Borough? | |
- | Approximately $8500,
In~other words, your whole budgetwould go
in one shot? |
| A Yes, sir.,

Q As to the part of this span that Homewood
Borough is reéponsible for, have you visually inspected that
. yourself? | k

‘ A Yes, I have.

Q What is the condition that you found that
portion and what~poftion is it?

A Homewood Borough is responsible for the
land fill portinn of a land fill approach to the viaduct whi chi
connects to the bridge proper, and in visually inspecting the
land fill portion, it was found that the road surface is in

excellent condition,

Q@  What is that road surface constructed of?

R 0 bl et
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Qf DeSanzo-direct 1
A The road surface is constructed of brick
Q This is now used for pedestrian traffic?

A For pedestrian traffic only. It is
blocked off on top and bottom ends -- that would be ‘east and

west,

Q On the part of the in-depth inspection

report of the Penn Central, they had a diagram in the back which

was dated February 10, 1972 and which we referred to before.
The part that the Borough is responsible for would be the
part of'therbridge that goes down to this ramp that is shown
between Piers 4 and 5, is that correct?

A Yes, |

Q That does not show any part that the
Borough is responsible for, is that correct?

| A No, it does not.

Q But the Borough is responsible for the

land fill that is beyond that portion shown there?
| A Beyond the last pier shown on this draw-
ing.

Q In regard to any work that has to be done
either as to this ramp or as to the remaining part of the
bridge, what portion of the cost would the Borough of Home-
WOod be willing to participate in?

A The Borough of Homewood would not be will

ing to accept any of}the,cost or relocating or upgrading of

{

3 MOHRBA.CH & MARSHAL, INC. '+ 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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wnuld assume the resp0n81b111ty.

‘now?

DeSanzo-cross

this bridge. ;
Q How about as to anything that might be
done to the ramp? e

‘7

A To the ramp surface, Homewood Borough

i B KT

MR. GROPP: You gentlemen may cross-—examine.
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. STEWART:

' Q  In the event the Public Utility Commission
should order Penn Central or PennDOT, or a combination of both,
to prepare plans for a new structure, or plans which would
carry the highway on a land fill, would the Borough of Home~
weod be willing to co-cperate to the extent of furnishing to
the other parties all the engineering information which you
may have in your files concerning the structure?

A The structure of the viaduct as it stands
Q Whatever you may have -- I don't know what

A Yes, we would.
Q Have you, sir, that is your borough, have
you any records concerning the level to which the stream flows

through a portion of the affecteq area rises in times of high

water?

A Nb, sir.

MOHRBACGH & MARSHAL, {NC, -« 2000 STATE STREET -« HARRISBURG, PA,
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Q  Does it im fact ever create a flooding
:1‘,condition of which yéﬁ?are aware?
A No, it does not.
4 Q I'm informed there's a little haseball
5 field in the area.
6 Can you tell me, sir, whether it has evex
7 been under water?
8 | A It has been under water to my knowledge
9 back several years age whenever the run, which by name is
10 Clark's Run, which was dammed up at the western end of the
i 1 borough and caused it to flood over into the ball field area,
12 - but this happens on very rare occasioné, and I can remember
13 it only once to my knowledge, and I have lived in the commanifty
RL for 43 years. ’ | |
15 Q The ramp concerning which you were questioned
16 on direct examination is one that gave access to a platform
17 and station building, is that correct?
18 A Yes, you might alse add that it gave
19 access~to‘the Methodist Church.
2 Q And do the Methodists still use it as an
4 access 10 and from the church?
2 A It's only ﬁsed as a walkway.
@ Q  There is no vehicular use of the iamp?
u A No, it's impossible for vehicles to have
& access to it because it's blocked off on the yest and also
;gj& ] MOHRBACH & MARSHAL.ING, « 2000 STATE STREET - WARRISBURG, PA.
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on the eastern approacp.

| Q And by whom was that blocklng off done?
A TQ my'kn0w1edge, it was done by the Penn

Central Railroad. |

Q You saw it done by Penn Central, is that

4

5 . .

6 what you're saying?
7

8

9

A I did not ~- it was befare my time on
council.
Q You said to your knowledge it was done
-10 by Penn Central?
1 A To my knowledge. According to the mlnuteL
12 of the Boraugh Coun01l meetlngs, it was done by Penn Central.
13 . Q Then you don't mean by your knowledge --
'14 >it's according to something you read, is that right?
18 A I'11 concede to that.
16 | Q Is there any significant need for that
: v 17 ramp at the present t1me°
SN 18 A Other than pedestrian traffic, I would
19 say no,
20 Q Could not a newer replacement bridge having
21 a sidewalk on it serve the need you have mentioned concerning
22

the pedestrlan use of the ramp9

23 A This would depend upon the location of it
24 which we would have t0 review.
25 Q 1f the ramp is no longer needed and removed
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; ) 1 in the course of whatever solution is found for this problem,
3 2 to that extent the borough would benefit, would it not, by
; 3 not having any future maintenance obligation?

4 A The maintenance obligétions of the borough

5 are not such that it is a handicap to the borough. If the

6 ramp exists as a walkway, the borough is financially able to

7 maintain it as a.walkway.

8 Q You don't want to be relieved of that

9| obligation?
10 | A If the railroad is willing to accept the

3 1 responsibility of it and the obligation of it, I would say
12 yes, |
L ’§§§~ 13 Q You're willing fb transfer the obligation
% E 14 to someone?
é 15 A Put it that way, I would say yes.
E 16 Q If the obligation'is dissipated altogether,
§ 17 you don't consider this of any benefit to the borough, or do
%' 18 you? |
2 19 A Yes, I do. I misunderstood the question |--
% 20 I-fhought you were referring to the removal of the ramp as
i‘ 21 such so that we wouldmt have any obligations.
§ 22 Q That is exactly what I am referring to.
§ 23 | ‘ If the ramp no longer exists, your obli-
% Uy gation to maintain the ramp no longer exists, is that right?
3 ; 2 A Yes, sir.
3 . -
3
] :
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Q Ta that extent that would be a beneflt

E:that the ramp no longer exists?

H

A If it would no longer exist, it would be
a beneflt, but it would not benefit the pedestrian traffic
that we have on the ramp.
MR. STEWART: I have no further Questions
THE EXAMINER: PennDOT.
BY MR. BETHARDS: |
Q Mr.‘DeSanzog does the borough acknowledgd
maintenance responsibility for the station ramp from the p01q‘
Where it touches down to the earth all the way up to the via-
duct?
| A Only the earth fill portion. There's
approximately two spans that the borough is not responsible
for, one of them is 38'4" long and the other one is 39'4-1/2"
long. |
Q What is the basis for your statement that|
" the borough is not responsible for the maint enance of the two
ramps you've mentioned?
A Because the span as such, not the land
fill portion, was assigned to The Pennsylvania Railroad as
their responsibility because it is part of the viaduct super-

structure, as you can on this drawing.

Q I show you a copy of the Commission's ord

(U

dated August 23, 1971, and I direct your attention to page 2,
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paving across the viaduct, and The Pennsylvania Railroad

with me?

. DeSangzo-crogs 160
the third paragraph, which I'll read, quote: "The orders at
C. 1971 directed the Borough of Homewood to maintain the

Sfation ramp, Pennsylvénia Highway Department to maintain the

Coﬁpany to maintain thé.viaductAfor its entire length."
Nﬁw, I would construe that as piacing the
maintenance obligation for the station ramp from the point

where it touches the ground up to the viaduct, would you agrde

A I will agree with that if the viaduct is
congidered this last pier on the ramp, and as stated in the
P.U.C. assignment of responsibility, if I can remember when
the bridge was first constructed, it clearly states that
Homewood Borough is only responsible for the egrth fill
portion which we will assume the responsibility for.

Q So you're telling me, sir, that you con-
sider the two phlps involved to be part of the viaduct, is
that right? |

| A The one section of the ramp I consider to
be part of the viaduct.
| MR. BETHARDS: Thank you.
MR. SHAFFER: I have no questioﬁs.
THE EXAMINER: Do you have anything furthpr,
Mr. Gropp?
MR. GROPP: No.
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‘was examined and testified as follows:

Cunning-direct

e

P g
THE EXAMINER: Thank you.
MR, GROPP: Mr, Cunning.

DANIEL H. CUNNING, called as a witness

on behalf of Borough of‘Big Beaver, being first duly sworn,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GROPP;

| Q Mr. Cunning, would you give us your full
name and address, please? |

| A My name is Daniel H, Cunning; my address
is R. D, 2, Darlington in Big Beaver Borough,

Q  4nd you are the Mayor of Big Beaver Borou
is that correct?

A That's correct. |

Q And you have testified previously in this
proceeding in regard to the Homewood Bridge?

| a Ies, sir. .

Q The Borough of Big Beaver was not require
to submit an in-depth inspection report and they had one
question placed te them by the Commission, and that mainly
deals with what portion of the cost would the Borough of Big
Beaver be willing to participate in in any remodeling or re-
construction of this bridge.

Can you tell us what the attitude of Big

gh,

j 1]
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1 Beaver Borough is on that, Mr. Cunning?
2 A In view of what I have heard this morning,
3 I am sure that Big Beaver Borough would take into consideration
4 énj plan that was put forwéfd and would give an honest accourt-
§ ing of what they would see, although you know full well we
6 operate under not too large of a budget.
7 Q In other words, you're saying what we
8 have heard this morning about the proposed plans, you'd have
9 to wait and see how it affected us, and if it did affect us,
10 whether we'd be willing to participate in any of the costs?
11 A This is true,
12 MR. GROPP: You gentlemen may cross-examine.
13 CROSS--EXAMINATION
141 BY MR. STEWART: M )
15 ' Q I asgume that Big Beaver Borough would be
16 willing to the extent of its fund of information to co-operate
17 with anyone who may,be directed to prepare a plan for the re-
18 building of the structure, partly as a bridge’and partly on
190 £411, would it not? '
20 | A We would help in any way.
2l Q Do you have any information concerning
22 the flood history of the stream in the area?
23 ‘ A I lived there for quite a few years and
4 the creek area underneath that bridge I would say for approxipk
o 25 ‘mately 3~ to 400 feet north is channelled into a nice deep
o MoHReAGH & WaRsHAL. . 2000 STATE STRGET  nammsauR, o




' ‘ | .

Cunningecrosév' 163

at present and would be no threat to any flooding.
ﬂ§m~STEWART: Thahk you, sir, that's all.
THE EXAMINER: 'PennDOT. -
MR; BETHARDS: No queétions, Mr. Examiner|.

4

5 THE EXAMINER: Turnpike Commission.
sl MR. SHAFFER: No questions.

7' ' THE EXAMINER: Do you have anything further,

g8l Mr. Gropp? /

] } MR. GROPP: No, I have no more questions

10 of Mr. Cunning but I'd like to make a statement. I am requesgt—
1] ing that some urgent action be taken to hasten any plans that
12 are to be drawn up. Nine months, as indicated, is going to

13 put us into another calendar year. This bridge is down to a
14 three~ton weight limit now; we have fire prétection to worry

15 about because fire trucks weigh more than three tons; we have
16 school huses that weigh more than three tbns, and there was

17 evidence in the prior hearing about what inconvenience it would
18 cause to the various functions that the local governments must
19 provide, inc1uding the school district, and I would request

20 that the Commission review this matter and put some pressure

21 on the parties who have the ability to come up with these plans
2| as soon as possible so that something could be resolved.

23 THE EXAMINER: Is there any statement that
24

counsel for one of the other parties wishes to make? (No response)

There is one thing I would like to ask on behalf of the Com-

K
] :,vﬁg
e
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that particular area so that the weight limit could be in-

mission. I'1l dlrect this to Mr, Stewart as counsel or to

SNE)
Mr. Walker. ' ‘;*
te A@parently there is one particular area

in the south seven or elght plers that is the most dangerous
[XE A

at the present time. T can't exactly define which one or twoly

but it seems to boil down;to one or two points are the most
dangerous.
Is there any immediate remedial action

that could be taken by the railroad at this time to shore up

creased now while any redesign work is being performed by any
party pursuant to any order of the Commission 1ssued iollowlwg
this hear1ng2

MR. STEWART: I think, Mr. Examiner, your
question is a technical one, and if Mr. Walker, who is sittinjg
beside me'can answer it, he's already under oath and will do

S0.

Mr. Walker: Mr, Examiner, in Penn Central's

report, pages 4 and 5, and in conjunction with the sketch plapn

that has been referred to dated 2/10/72, which identifies the
spans numbers, pier numbers‘and stringer row numbers, my pre-
vious testimony I think referred to the critical conditions
as being found in Spans 6 and 7. On Page 5, stringer No. 5,
the third paragraph down from the top, concrete spalling has

caused exposure of four 1~1/4" square bars 1'-0" from pier No

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET ~ MHARRISHURG. PA
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6 to 2'-0" from pier No. 7., About 50 per cent of the bars
are encased in good concrete for mast of the span, except at
midspan all four bars are completely exposed and hanging fredly.
There‘is no reduction to the steel;
| Span No, 7, stringer No. 5, concrete
spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4" square reinforc—
ing bars for fﬁll length of span, At midspan the bars are
completely free and in the remainder of the span the concrete
iskspalléd off flush with the bottom of steel. YThere is no
reduction to the steel.

| That is the critical area considered by
our structural engineers in reducing this loading to three ton,
and since the reinforcing steel is exposed for the full length
of the stringer, a temporary type of shoring couldn't be danel
The whole stringer has to be supported. A4s I gather from the]
report, stringers l,v2 and perhaps 3 are in better condition.
1f I were faced with an emergency situation and had to get a
vehiclefgcross there in excess of three ton, I think discretion
would cause me to drive over stringers 1, 2 and 3 rather than
stringers 4 and 5. I'm not saying those stringers are. good
for designed load, but I am saying they are in better shape
than 4 and 3.

THE EXAMINER: To me as a layman, stringérs

mean almest nothing. Which lane of traffic would you drive

over?

MOHRBACH 8 MARSHAL. ING. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA
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%é? 1 Mr. Walker: On the plan at the right
9 end of the plan there, we show stringer row No. 1, 2, 3, 4
3 andls, s0 that if we were avoiding stringers 4 and 5, we
4 would travel in the northbound lang of traffic.
51 THE EXAMINER: Then I take it, Mr. Walker,
6 your opinion ig that no temporary engineering or remedigl
7 work could be done -~ it would really be a matter of where
8 the vehicles wére directed on the presently existing surface?
g Mr, Walker: That's correct, yes, sir.
10 The stringers in those two spans would need to be rebuilt,
1l | especially in the southbound lane of traffic.
12 THE EXAMINER: Is your reason for feeling
t 13 that should not be undertaken at this time or in the near
I 14 future because it would be so expensivg if the bridge is to
15 be redesigned and rebuilt, that it would not be practical to
15’ spend that money fcr réplacing~stringers?
17 ~ Mr. Walker: That's partly it, and partly
18 | from a practical standpoint that when you get in there and
19 start chipping out this old rotten concrete, there is no
20 stopping place. Concrete is setting there and is effective
21 | from habit, but once you start chipping at it, it crumbles
| 22 and there's no effective stopping place. If we went in there
E 23 || to rebuild, say 4 and 5, we wouldn't be able to determine a
% 24 | good joint between 4 and 3, and the first thing you know, we've
i A gong across the entire width of the structure. There is no
B
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Yliirm stopping place. ‘Once you start chipping, you can't stopl.

pE¥ : . MR.!'BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, the . :Depart-

© ® N O o s G

menf.might have‘a suggestién regarding the question, and I
would therefore request that I recall Mr. Sellers and ask him
one or two questions,

THE EXAMINER: All right. Is there any
further comment you want to make to my questions, Mr. Walker?

Mr. Walker: No, sir, that's all.

THE EXAMINER: Mr, Sellers, you may sit
fight there and make your comments,

Mr. Sellers; As a solution which will
have to be checked into and looked inte in more detail, a
temporary traffic signal might be set up on each side of the
structure limiting it to one-way structure, channelling
vehicles 1o use a certain area of these critical spans by
using drums or something of that nature; in other words, one
vehicle will cross the critical area at one time, and they
will cross the higher strength sections of the spans. It will
be somewhat of an inconvenience for the people using the
structure, but it will be considerably safer.

MR. GROPP: That brings one question to
me for people who are using it: What weight limit will that
maintain then? | ’

| Mr. Sellers: We'd have to check into that.

MR. GROPP: Can our school buses go acrosg

MOHRBACH & MAHSHAL. INC . 2000 STATE STREET -« HAHMISBUHG. PA
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We have an explanation of why we should not go in there now

for the structure.

it; can our cars go across it?

Mr. Sellers;> That will at least double
the presént load.
' ‘ | MR. GROPP: I don't want to see a busload
of kids go through it.

Mr. Sellers: It would have to be taken

into consideration.

8

THE EXAMINER: Well, we have two suggestilons.

and start to make structural repairs, and then the Highway
Department has made a suggestion that may have some temporary,
mefit’while any redesigning is being performed. Thank you.
Would the’Highway Department be willing voluntarily to provid
to the engineering section of the Public Utility Commission
thig type of information and suggestion without walting for
a formal order to come out?

Mr. Seilers; Yes. We would appreciate

the co-operation of Penn Central coming up with a load limit

THE EXAMINER: I presume the railroad is
willing to do that?

MR, STEWART: We will.

THE EXAMINER: Could we sort of stipulate
on the record that between the railroad and PennDOT this ine

formation be provided to the Commission within 30 days?

[(]

£
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1 MR. STEWART: I think 30 days is reason- |
able. .
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THE EXAMINER: Some of it may already be
in your inspection reports.

STEWART: Yes, We'll certainly make
every effort to do it within 30 days. It might be 32 days,
but if it does, we'll do it in 32 days.

MR. BEKHARDS That's agreeable to the
kDepartment, Mr. Examiner.
THE EXAMINER: In view of this commitment

between the railroad and the Department of Transportatlon,

Mp. Gropp, on behalf of the borough, would the borough be
willing to live with this one-way gituation?
MR. GROPP; We brought this proceedings
~into Court several years ago because we thought this structurk
was unsafe. It's not a question of whether we're willing to
live with it -~ it's a question of we have to live with it
because nothlng has been done before this, so of course, we'll
g0 along w;th~whatevep i8 needed to provide fire protection
and get the school kids to school. We have to go along with

it -- what choice do we have.

THE EXAMINER: Is there any further finall

comment to be made? I think this answers the question the
Commission asks, "Is there‘any‘further comment to be made by

“ | any parties before we conclude”? (No response)

MOHABAGH & MARSHAL, ING. . 2000 BTATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA,
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Is it the desire of all parties to submit
the matter on‘the present record?

MESSRS. STEWART§ 'BETHARDS and SHAFFER
Yes, sirq

THE EXAMINER: This hearing is concluded
and the cpmplaint proceedings wili be submitted on the presen

record and'hopefully an order will be promptly forthcoming.

L R )
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- Subject: Homewood Junction, Pa, -~ Valley Division - Main Iine -
! O.H. Bridge No. 34.88.

INSPECTION REPORT i ‘ : Y

‘The structure is a two-lane, thirteen-span, reinforced concrete decﬁb %} Oa
bridge supported by fourteen reinforced concrete piers. Eleven of the spans <
havwe five reinforced concrete siringers supporting the deck, and the two
spans over the railroad have structural steel girders and floorbeams supporting
the deck., The bridge was built in 1922,

A detailed inspection of the above-mentioned bridge was made on December 9
and 10, 1971, by Messrs. L. K. Kubacki, J. S. Strivieri, D. H. McKibben and
E. Mbrgan. The following items were noted during the 1nspectlon (see attached
plan for location of component parts of structure).

Span No, 1

Pier No. 1 = underside of pier cap is spalled midway between columns
exposing two 1" square reinforcing bars. There is no reduction in the steel,
Column under stringers No. 1 and No. 2 is spalled exposing two 1" square
corner reinforcing bars. No reduction in the steel (see Photo 1).

Stringer No. 1 - bottom of stringer spalled for a length of 1'-0" at a
distance of 12'=0" from face of pier No, 1 exposing four 1-1/L" square
reinforcing bars. The concrete is spalled off flush with the bottom of steel
with no reduction in steel. Three 1/2" square steel stirrups are exposed
on the east face of stringer at this location with no reduction to steel.

Stringers No. 2 and No. 3 are intact. No spalling has occurred.

Strlnger No. 4 = bottom of stringer is spalled at a location of 12'-0O"
from face of pier No. 1 exposing five 1-1/4"% square reinforcing bars and
leaving about 50% of the bottom row of reinforcing steel encased in good con-

- crete for the spalled portion of the stringer. There is no reduction to the
portion of reinforcing steel which is exposed. On the bottom of the stringer
where the concrete has not spalled off, there is a horizontal crack along the
line of the bottom r°1nforc1ng steel but no steel exposure.

Strlnger Nb. 5 - bottom of stringer is spalled from pier No. 1 to center
of span, exposing the four bottom row 1-1/L" square reinforcing bars. The
concrete is spalled off flush with the bottom of steel for three .of the bars.
The fourth bar is about 50% encased in good concrete. There is no reduction
in reinforcing steel. Bottom of stringer is also svalled from pier No, 2

~ .for nine feet to the north, exp051ng one 1-1/4" square reinforcing bar, leaving
?r¢wﬂmmwm~abeuﬁw5@% of the bar encased in good concrete with no reduction in steel.
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concrete deck is spalled for a length of 2'-64 and a width of 4'-0" exposing
the reinforcing steel but not destroying the bond between the steel and
concrete. ; , .

3 .

At pier No. 1, between stringers Nos. 3 and 4, the underside of the
concrete deck is spalled for a length of 3'-0" and a width of 5'~6" exposing
the reinforcing steel but not destroying the effective bond. At pier Xo. 1,
-between stringers 4 and 5, the underside of the concrete deck is spalled for a
length of 3¢~0¥ and a width of 5'-6" exposing the reinforcing steel but not
destroying the effective bond.

Under the expansion dam, there is a hole in the underside of the deck
g® long by 3f-6" wide between stringers 4 and 5. .

Span No. <

 Stringer No. 1 - end of stringer over pier No. 2, bearing portion of
stringer spalled off from end of stringer for A" on the base along the length
of the stringer and 12" vertically in a triangular configuration (see Detail 1).
Spalling is evident for a depth of A" into the west sice of the stringer.
Four 1/2® sguare stirrups are exposed on west side of stringer at pier No. 2
with no reduction to steel. Bottom of stringer is spalled off flush with the
bottom of steel with no reduction to steel. - .

Stringer No. 1, at end of stringer over pier No. 3, bearing portion of
stringer spalled off from end of stringer for 6" on the base along the length
of the stringer and from the end of the west side of the stringer for a2 depth
of 6%, forming a 45° angle at the base for the height of the stringer (see
Detsil 2}. East face of stringer No., 1, beginning at pier No. 3, has four
1/2% square stirrups exposed for 3/L height of stringer, and two stirrups
exposed for 1/ height of stringer. West face of stringer No. 1, beginning
at pier Wo, 3, has six stirrups exposed for full height of the stringer.
There is no reduction in steel, : :

Stringer No. 2 is in satisfactory condition.

Stringer No., 3 at end of stringer over pier No. 2 is cracked on west
side, Crack begins at the base 8" in from the end of the stringer and extends
. up on a A59 angle to a vertical height of 8" on the end of the stringer.

Crack pinetrates through to east side of stringer No. 3 (see Detail 3 and
FPhoto 2). : -

Stringer No., 4 is in satisfactory condition.

Stringer No. 5 — bottom of stringer is spalled the full length exposing
‘bottom row of four 1-1/L" square reinforcing bars. The concrete is spalled
off flush with the bottom of steel for three of the bars. The fourth bar
is about 50% encased in good concrete. There is no reduction in reinforcing
steel. Stringer No. 5, at end of stringer over pier No, 3, bearing portion
of stringer spalled off from end of stringer for 6" on the base along the

-
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length of the stringer, and from the end of the west side of the stringer for
a depth of 4", forming a 45° angle at the base for the height of the stringer
(see Detail 4). West face of stringer over pier No. 3 has two 1/2n square
stirrups exposed with no reduction to the steel.

- Deck Slab

At pier No. 2, between stringers 1 and 2, the underside of the concrete
deck is spalled 18" by 18" flush with the bottom of steel, exposing the rein-
foreing bars but with no steel reduction. At pier No, 2, between stringers
3 and L, an area 3'=-0" x 5!'=6" is spalled flush with the bottom of steel,
exposing five transverse reinforcing bars with no steel reduction. Over
pier No. 3, between stringers 3 and 4, an area 3!'-0" x 2'-6" is spalled flush

‘ with the botiom of steel, exposing the reinforcing bars with no steel reduction,

Over pier No. 3, between stringers 4 and 5, an area 4'-0" x 4'-=0" is spalled,
exposing 8 transverse reinforcing bars, The concrete is spalled off flush
with the bottom of steel for 7 of the bars. The 8th bar is completely exposed
and not bound in this area. There is no reduction in steel,

Urder the expansion~dam, there is a hole in the underside of the deck
67 long by 6" wide between stringers 1 and 2, 2 and 3, and 4 and 5.

Pier No, 2 is in satisfactory condition, except that the pier cap under
stringer No. 1 is spalled 2", exposing the stirrups (no steel reduction). Pier
Ko, 3 is in satisfactory condition.

N SE?_-E No. 3

Span No. 3 consists of ten steel floorbeams and two steel girders. The
structural steel girders are still encased in good concrete. The concrete is
spalled off of the steel floorbeams. There is no reduction to the structural
steel in the girders and floorbeams.

_ The underside of the deck slab is spalled for the full length of the span
a depth of about 12" and a width of 1'-0" beneath the west curb. The concrete
is spalled off flush with the bottom of steel, exposing three reinforcing bars
with no reduction to the steel.

The underside of the deck slab is spalled for an area 2'-0" wide by
L,'~0" long under the east curb between the first and second floorbeams from
the north end of the span; also, spalled 4'-0" wide by 4!'-~0" long under the
east curb between the second and third floorbeams from the north end of the
spany also, spalled 2'-0" wide by 2!'-0" long under the east curb between the
first and second floorbeams from the south end of the span. The concrete is
spalled off flush with the bottom of steel with no reduction in steel.

Span No. 4

Stringers. .1, 2 and 3 show no spalling and are in satisfactory condition.
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Stringer No. 4 - two 1/2" stirrups are exposed over pier No. 4 with no
reduction in steel,

Stringer No. 5 over pier No, 4 - beéring area has been reduced by spalling
to a width of 10" and a length of 127",

Deck Slab

Between stringers 1 and 2, spalling on underside of deck has occurred
2'-0" from face of pier No. 4 and for a width of 5!'-6", Spalling also has
occurred betueen stringers 3 and L over pier No. 4 for a 2'-0" length. The
concrete is spailed off flush,w1th the bottom of steel w1th no reduction in
the steel.

Under the expansion dam over pier No. 4 there is a hole in the deck beginning
at stringer M. 3 and proceeding to midpoint between Stringers 4 and 5. ¥aximum
width of the hole is 8" at stringer No. L.

Pier Ko. & is in satisfactory condition.

Span No. 5

This is a structural steel span consisting of two girders and twenty
floorbeams, the end two of which are skewed,

Struciural steel girders are still encased in good concrete. Concrete
has spalled off of the steel floorbeams. No reduction to structural steel
in girders.and floorbeams,

The underside of the deck slab is spalled for the full length of the span
under the west curb flush with the bottom of the reinforcing steel, Also,
spalling has occurred flush with the bottom of the reinforcing steel under the
east curb between floorbeams 8-9, 11-1k, 17-18, 21-22 from pier No, 5. All
exposed reinforcing steel has no reduction and is still adequately bound with
concretea :

Pier No. 5 is in satisfactory condition.

Span No. 6

Stringer No. 1 - bottom of stringer spalled from pier No., 6 for 2'=0n,
exposing four 1-1/L" square reinforcing bars. The concrete is spalled off
- flush with the bottom of steel with no reduction to the steel.

Stringers No. 2 and No. 3 - no spalling has occurred.
Stringer No., 4 - spalling full length of stringer, exposing all five 1-1/4t
square bars in the bottom row for the full length of the span. The concrete is
spalled off flush with the bottom of steel for four of the bars. The fifth bar

i
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is completely exposed for the length of the span. At the midpoint, all five
bars are ecompletely exposed and hanging freely. There is no reduction in
reinforcing steel.

At pler No. 6 a crack exists on a 45° angle from the end of stringer to
the top of stringer on both east and west side of the stringer. The concrete
is also spalled back to the masonry plate on the pier cap.

Stringer No., 5 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4m

" square bars 1!'-0" from pier No. 6 to 2!'-0" from pier No. 7. About 50% of the
bars are encased in good concrete for most of the span, except at midspan

all four bars are completely exposed and hanglng freely., There is no reduction
to the steel.

Deck slab is not spalled at all in this span.

- Pier No. 6 is in satisfactory condition,

Span No., 7
Stringers No. 1 and Ro. 2 have full section, no spalling.

Stringer No. 3 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of five 1-1/4n
square reinforcing bars at midspan. Bars are 50% encased in good concrete
with no reduction to steel,

Stringer No. 4 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of five 1-1/4n
square reinforcing bars for full length of the span. At midspan all five bars
are completely exposed and hanging freely, and in the remainder of the span

the concrete is spalled off flush with the bottom of steel. There is no reduc-
tion to steel,

Stringer No. 5 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4n
souare reinforcing bars for full length of span. At midspan the bars are com-
pletely free and in the remainder of the span the concrete is spalled off
flush with the bottom of steel. There is no reduction to the steel.

Deck Slab

Between stringers 1 and 2, 2 and 3, and 4 and 5 spalling on the underside
of the deck slab has caused exposure of the deck reinforcing steel for 1/l
of the span from pier No. 8. The concrete is spalled off flush with the bottom
of steel with no reduction in the steel.

.. Pier No, 7 is in satisfactory condition.
Pier No. 8 - cantilever ends of pier No. 8 are spalled so that the pier
no longer can support stringers No. 1 and No. 5 on both spans 7 and 8. On
each side of pier No. 8 a new steel supporting structure has been erected

et
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(see Detail 5 and Photo 3). The 36 WF beam is now supporting stringers 1 and 5
at pier No. 8. All the bearings on this pier have become inadequate.

Span No. 8

'Stringer No, 1 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4"
square reinforcing bars from pier No. 8 to midspan. The concrete is spalled
off flush with the bottom of steel with no reduction in steel.

Stringers No. 2 and No. 3 have full section, no spalling.

Stringer Mo. 4 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of five 1-1/4n
square reinforcing bars for 20! at midspan. The zoncrete is spalled off flush
with the bottom of steel with no reduction in steel,

Stringer ¥o. 5 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4n
square reinforcing bars for full length of span. The concrete is spalled off
flush with the bottom of steel with no reduction in steel.

Over pier No, 9, six stirrups on the west side of the stringer are exposed.
No reduction to steel,

Deck slab - spalled between stringers 3 and k.

. ‘The expansion dam over pier No. 8 is loose and pounding under traffic,
Undexr the east curb at the expansion dam the slab is spalled, creating a
1'-0% sguare hole. Under the west curb at the dam there is a hole also
(see Photo 4). : :

Pier No., 9 is in satisfactory condition.

Span ¥o. 9

>

‘Stringer No. 1 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4"
square reinforcing bars for full length of span. The concrete is spalled off
flush with the bottom of steel with no reduction in steel.

Stringers Nos.l2, L and 5 have full section, no spalling.

Stringer No. 3 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of five l-1/4"
square bars for 20' at midspan., The concrete is spalled off flush with the
bottom of steel with no reduction in steel.

Over pier No. 9 stringer No. 5, east face, has six stirrups exposed.

* Deck Slsb

Between stringers 1 and 2, over pier 10, the concrete is spalled off flush

with the bottom of the reinforcing steel with no reduction in steel, Between

stringers 3 and 4, from pier 10 to midspan, the concrete is spalled off flush
with the bottom of the reinforcing steel with no reduction in steel. Between
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 stringers 4 and 5 at pier 10 the concrete is.Spalled off flush with the bottom

of the reinforecing steel with no reduction in steel,

Pier No. 10 -~ bearing of stringer No. 1 from span No. 9 has been reduced
to 15" along thé stringer due to spalling at the end of the stringer. A space
of 11-0" exists between stringer No. 1 from span No. 9 and stringer No. 1 from
span No, 10 (see Photo 5). On the west face of this stringer, the two end
1/2" stirrups are exposed over pier No. 10, There is no reduction to this
steel, . Bearing of this sitringer from span No, 10 has also been reduced to
15" along the stringer. :

Bearimg of stringer Fo. 3 from span No, 9 has been reduced to 15" along

. the stringer and reduced by 3" in width., Stringer No. 3 from span No, 10 has

a crack from the masonry plate to the top of the stringer on the east side

only. AIso, on the east face the end five 1/2" square stirrups are exposed,

and on the west face the end two 1/2" square stirrups are exposed. These stirrups
appear to be strained. There is no reduction in steel.

Bearing on stringer No. 4 is reduced to 6" along the stringer on the east
side (see Photc 6). : ' '

Pier No. ID? other than bearings, is in satisfactory condition.
Span No, 10
Stringers Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 have full section, no spalling.

Stringer No. 5 — concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4%

\-square reinforcing bars from pier No, 10 to midspan. The concrete is spalled

off flush with the bottom of steel for three of the bars. . The fourth bar is
completely exposed and completely free, There is no reduction to steel.

'Deé3'slab is not spalled and is in satisfactory cdnditioﬁ.

Pier No, 11 is in satisfactory condition,

. Spen No, 11

Stringer No., 1 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-i/L" square
reinforcing bars for the full length of the span. At the midspan the reinforeing
bars are hanging freely from the concrete. In the remainder of thHe span the
concrete is spalled off flush with the bottom of steel. There is no reduction
in the steel, )

g-Strihgers Nos. 2, 3 and 4 have full section, no spalling.

Stringer No. 5 - concrete spalling has caused exposure of four 1-1/4n
square reinforcing bars for the full length of the span. Three of the four
1-1/4n square bars are about 50% encased in good concrete. The fourth bar
is hanging freely at midspan. There is no reduction to steel.
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Deck Slab.

Between striﬁgers L, and 5 over pier No, 12 and extending for 10%' in
span No. 11, ten bars are exposed on underside of deck with no reduction to
steel, The concrete is spalled off flush with the bottom of steel.

Pier No, 12 -~ the east end cantilever is spalled completely, exposing
the top reinforcing bars and the stirrups in this cantilever (see Photo 7).
The west end cantilever is beginming to spall also. - There is no steel reduction
in these sections. Pier c¢olumn bars are protruding from the pier cap due to
cap spalling, . ' A

Ends of stringer No. 5 on spans 1l and 12 are spalled, leaving a 6" space
between siringers. This has reduced the bearing area.

Over expansion dam at west curb, there is a 6" diameter hole in the deck
slab,

Span No, I2
Stringers Nos. 1, 2 and 3 have full section, no spalling.

Stringer No. 4 - concrete is spalled at midspan for 20*, exposing five
1-1/4" square reinforcing bars. The concrete is spalled off flush with the
bottom of steel. There is nc reduction in the steel.

Strimger No. 5 - concrete is spalled for 3'-0" from pier No. 12 but no
steel is exposed, Concrete is also spalled from pier No. 13 to midspan, exposing
four 1-1/E" square reinforcing bars. The concrete is spalled off flush with

the bottom of steel., There is no reduction in the steel.

Deck Slab
Between stringers Nos.land 2, the underside of slab reinforcing steel is

exposed for an area 6' long by 5! wide at pier No, 13. The concrete is spalled
off flush with the bottom of steel. There is no reduction in the steel.

Pier No. 13 is in‘sétisfacfory condition.
" Span No. 13 .

Stringers‘Nbs, 1, 2, 3 and 4 have full section, no spalling.

Stringer Nb.kSk- the céncrete is spalled off for the full length, exposing
fours1-1/L4" square reinforcing bars, At midspan for 10'-0" all four bars are

completely free., In the remainder of the span, the concrete is spalled off
flush with the bottom of steel. There is no reduction in the steel.,




Deck Slab
Between stringers 1 and 2 the slab concrete is spalled, exposing the
reinforcing bars at a location 7!-0" from pier No. 13 for a distance of 121'-0"

and a width of 5'=6", The concrete is spalled off flush with the bottom of the
steel, There is no reduction in the steel.

Between strinzers h and 5 the concrete is spalled next to a manhole near
pier No. 3. )

Pier Wo. 14 is in satisfactory condition.
Throughont all spans there is leaching of moisture through the deck. This
leaching is due to the surface drainage being very poor and is contributing

to the deterioration of the underside of the bridge.

Surfaece Condition

The exterior of z11 parapets have spalling conditions., From spans 1 through
L, the west curb along the sidewalk is deteriorating. At pier No. 2, the top
of the pier =t the west end is cracked for the full width of pier down to the
pier cap. This is not a supporting member and the crack is only superficial,
At the end of the expansion dam over pier No. 2 at the east curb there is a hole
6" lomg by 6" wide, making pier No. 2 visible from above. - There is also a hole
in the rozdway surface at the expansion dam (2" square) in the northbound lane,
making pier No. 2 visible below. :

A% the-ends of the expansion dam over pier No. 3, there is a (5 x 15m")
hole =t the west curb and a (3" x 3") hole at the east curb, making pier fNo. 3
visible below.

In spans 5 to 9, there is no concrete curb remaining on the west side along
the sidewalk. On the east curb, some places are deteriorated.

Over pier No. 5, cracks along the expansion joint have formed at both curbs
and the sidewalk. At the sidewalk, a hole next to the expansion dam has formed
1" wide and 2'-6" long. At the east curb, next to the expansion dam, a hole
exists 6" wide and 15" long.

Over pier No. 6, the expansion dam is buckled at the sidewalk curb and a
hole (A" x 12") exists. At the east curb a (4" x 4") hole exists.

Over pier No., 8, the expansion dam is loose and pounding in the northbound
lane. A hole exists all along the expansion dam at thé sidewalk (5'-6" long).
The east parapet has a 1'-O" square hole at its base (see Photo 8).

At pier No. 10, the west parapet has a hole in it.

Spans 10 to 13 - the concrete curb is spalled on both sides at numerous

-y
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Iocations, There are many cinders lying against the curbs which are obstructing
‘the drainage. :

At the expansion dam over pier No. 10, at the east curb, a hole (3" x 121)
exists. The west parapet top is spalled off 2" for the full length. The east
parapet has a hole 5'-0" from pier No, 10 in span No. 10.

At expansion dam over pier Ne. 12, at the sidewalk, there exists a hole
3% x 12%, At the east curb mext to the expansion dam there is a 3" x 3" hole,
The west parapet top is spelled 3" for 8'-0" from pier No., 13 in span 12,
ard for the full length in span Mo, 13.

In general, the roadway has many cracks and potholes, the curbs are spalled
away completely, and cinders and broken asphalt lie next to the curbs for the
entire length of the bridge. This prevents proper drainage of the bridge deck.
The roadway width curb to curb is 23'-07 and has a 2-1/2n blacktop wearing
surface which is severely deteriorated over the concrete deck (see Detail 6),

| P A M

Je. S. Strivieri
Structural Engineer

e
rd

Office of Chief Engineer
Philadelphia, Pa.
February 10, 1972‘
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In re:

~

: Before
THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Borough of Homewvoed and Borough of Big
Beaver v. Penn Central Transportation Company, De-
partment of Highways of the Commeonwealth of Peonsyl-
vania, Pemngylvania Turnpike Commission, County of
Beaver and Consclidated Bail Corporstion - Allezing
dangerous conditions existing at crossing vhere
State Highway Route No. 77 (Legislative Route No.
04037) crosses, sbove grade, the tracks and right-
of-way of Penn Central Transporitation Company and
the right-of-way of the Pennsylvania Turnpike in
Boroughs of Homewood and Dig Beaver, Eeaver County,
Pennsylvania.

Third Hearing.

- A ae . a.

I

Stenographic report of hearing held

in the Municipal Building, 469 Third
Street, Beaver, Beaver County, Pennsyl-
vania, Friday,

June 3, 1977
at 10:00 o'clock A.0.

E I R

ALVIN J. LUDWIG, ESQ.,
ADMINISTRATIVE L&YW JUDGE

- W mes  web e

KOHWRBACH & MARSHAL. INT. - 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISBURG. PA. 131V2
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CANDACE KREIGER, BSQ.
Nerth Office Bldg.
Barrisburg, Pa. 17120

GEORGE D. WENICK,

Office of Chief Counsel
Department of Transportation
Harrishurg, Pa. 17120

JOEL B. HAZOR, ESG.
1138 Six Penn Center Plaza

Philadelphia, Pa.

DAVID L. GROPP, ESG.

240 Commerce St.
Heaver, Pa. 15006

ALSO PRESENT:

M. JDHN L. STORCH

Commerce Bldg.
Harvisburg, Pa.

{Commismion staff)

MOKRBACH. & MARSKAL, INC. -

27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. -

-~

For - Pa,. P.U.C.
BSQ.

19104
For - Consolidated Rail Corpo+
ration.

For - Borouoghs of Homewood ang
Bilg Beaver.

HARRISBURG, PA. 17112
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INDEX TO WITNESSES
FOR CONRAIL: DIRECT CROSS REDR. RECR|
Stafford C. Walker « « « « « 176 179 200 200

Howard A. Sellers <« s « o » - 28R 2086
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THE ADMINISTRATIVE LA¥W JUBGE: We're

ready to proceed.

Mil. MAZOR: Just to bring the récor&
up to date where we stand right now, I think it would be
helpful fer the recofd and for all the parties, this com-
plaint was originally filed in May of 1970. After a field
conferenee in July of that year, there was a hearing on
Ceteber & and the initial Commission order was issued on
duvgust 23, 1971, which ordered four of the mrties, the then
owvned railroad Penn Central, the Turnpike Commission, the .
Boreugh of Homewsod and PennDOT, to make certain in-depth
inspections and reports. Each party, other than the Borough
of Homewood, for financial reasons, made the required reports
and they were all presented at further hearing on ipril 28,
1873.

In June of that year, there was an interim

order of the Commission ordering a three-ton-limit be posted
in,arée? that Penn Central could make certain repalrs to the
structure, which Penn Central ultimately did, and the bridee
was Sz posted and so remains posted to this date.

On June 17, 1974 was a second full Com~
migssion order, which ordered Penn Central te prepare designs
for making studies and detailed construction plans for 2z new
structufe‘

On July 19, 1974, the Commigsion was advig

ﬁOMRﬁACK & MARSHAL., INC. "+ 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - ~HARRISBURG. PA. 17112
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position on the record and I think that brings us up te datep

»~

by the Trustess of Penn Central that pursuant to the provisions
of Section 7?(;)2 of the Bankruptcy Act that they would not
comply with that Commission order to prepare the plans at
their initialcost and expense. |

In June of 1975, the P.U.C. and other
parties petitioned the Interstate Commerce Commission for an
order compelling the Trustess of Penn Centrzl teo éomyly with
that Commission order. I den't think that that ever reached
g final determination because before it could, on April 1,
1976 certain properties of Penm Central, including the line
of railroad involyed in this proceeding, were conveyed to
Consolidated Rail Corporation pursuant to the Regional Rail
Eeerganization Act of 1973.

Then in June of 1976, after conveyance,
by a letter, Consolidated Rail Corporation was added as a
party to the proeeéding and without any hearing was ordered
to comply with the Commission's order of June 17, 1974 with
respect to the obligations that had been imposed upon Penn

lsiad

Central in that order. Then June 17, 1976, Consolidated Rail
Corporation advised the Commission that it desired to make
its position in that respect knewn and the Commigsion grante
that petition, and this hearing is basically to get ﬂbnRail'E

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Okayl.

| iad

MR. MAZOR: To that end I would cal

MOHRBACH a MARSHAL, INC. - = 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. . HARRISBURG. PA. 17112
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Yalkerdivoct ‘ , 175

»

Mr. ¥alker.

© STAFFORD C. WALEER, called as a

‘witness on behalf of ConRail, heing first duly sworn, wvas

exanined and testified as fbliows;

DIRECT EXAMINATION

DY HMR. BAZOR:

Q Would you pleage give your full nsme angd
address?

A Stafford C. Walker, 13528 y¥alnvt Street,
Philadelphia 19102, |

0 - Mr. Yalker, by whom are you now employed
and in what capacity?

A I am employed as senior civil engineer by
Consolidated Rail..Corperation.

Q And are you autborized to testify in beha)
of that corporation at this hearing?

| A i aMe

Q And you are familiar with the structure
which is the subject matter of the bearing?

A Yes, sir.

Q | Just to set the record straight, you are

the seme Mr. Yalker who at previous hearings testified on

hehalf of the Trustees of Penn Central Transportation Company,

MOHRBACH @ MARSHAL, INC. .- 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISBURG, PA. 17512
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prepare any plans, studies and detailed construction plans

~

is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q Bt you're no longer emploved by them or
re?resent them in any yay?
| 4  That's correct.
Q And the purpose of this hesring is fo-
state Conilail's position with respect to its willingness to

for a pew structure which is the subjeét matter of this heart

ing.e
¥ill you please state ConRail's poesition
in that respect? ’ '

A The position of Consolidated Rail Cornos
ration ig that it is not in the usual sense a successer to
Penn Central Transportation Company. It has acguired certain
of Penn Central's properties. Those acquisitions did not

include the maintenance responsibility for overhesd structure

structures carrying highway over rallroad. Consolidated Rail

Corporation has no staff adequate to design the new structurd
at the site of the erossing, which is the subject of this
hearing ftoday.

MR, WENJICK: I°'a like to move to
strike that portion of Mr. ¥Walker's testimony in which he
states the railroad has not taken over any mainfensnce respon

bility of any of the structure. I think that's a legal con-

W e

MOHKRBACH & MARSHAL, IHC. - 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. . HARRISBURG: PA. 17112
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Walker—direct ; 178

ConRail with respect to the mtstanding order and is gnalificd

to testify to certain facts which may be relevant, but I -
think the legal conclusion itself is inappropriate.

MR. MAZOR: If I may, sir, he is
stating that as ConRail's position., Vhile it may be a legal

THE ADMINISTRATIVE L4W JUDGE: Con-
tinue, Mr. Yalker. '
A ConBail does not have the staff to design
this structure, nor doeg ConRail beliewe that it has the
obligation to design a structure carrying highway over vrail-

road. This type of desizgn is better made by parties responsible

for highway traffic. There are circumstances at the site,

geometry of the layout indicating that relecations may be in

nrﬁer for any new structure built at this locetion. Decisions

relating to that relocation could ‘better be made by sgencles

responsihle for vehicular highway traffic and not Consolidated

Rail Corporation.

conclusion, it is their position. The letter of the Commission

For these reasons, it is ConRail's pesition

that the order requiring Penn Centrzal to prepare plans is noti

binding upon Consolidated Rail Corporation, nor does Consoli
dated Rail Cerporation feel it should volunteer to assume

any responsibilities in this respect.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. .« 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AYE.. - HARRISBURG. PA. 17112
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- and to adequately decide on a proper place to locate a new

MR. MAZOR: The witness is availabl

A

for cross—-examination.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. WENICK:
Q - Mr. Walker, you stated in portial support
of ConRail's position that ConRail itself does not have the

staff or experiise to adequately study the layout in the area

structwre, if one was to be built, but wounldn't ConRail have
that work done hy a private consulting engineering firm? If
it were ordered to do fhat work, would it not do that work
through an engineering consultant?

A An engineering consultant wonld have to
be’hired to do it, yes, sir.

it  In faet any partywho would be ordered,
would likely use an engineering consultant whether. it could
do so?

A Yesg, sir.

g And every party has egual access to such
consultants, is that so?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mr. Walker, does not ConRail benefit by

the continued existence of a separated crossing at this location?

A If the alternative is o crossing at grade,

MOMRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . .~ 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE... « HARRISBURG. PA. i711Z
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then certainly there ig an inherent henefit ié a grade
separation structure. '
MR. WENICK: I have no further
gquestions.
Y MR, GROPP:
3) Mr. Yalker, you stated yoiur tiils is
serior civil engineer, is that correct?

A Yeg, sir.

£ Would that infgr»thera are Junior civil
engineers?

A ~ Tes, sir,

o How many enginecrs does Conilail bhave on
its staff?

A  Overall in the CorRail system, there would -

be hundreds. In the office of the Chief Engineer/Démign and|

ﬂonsﬁructian; of wvhich my group is a part, there probably arg

24ty ar‘sixty.

o In your own department there's £ifty or
sixty? .'

A Yeg, within the Department of Design and
Conatruction, but they are doncerned wiﬁh‘ﬂesign af rail
facilities. There ave electrical engineors, structural

engineers, euvirommental engineers, industrial engineers and

mechanicals, srchitects, all the engincering diseciplines are

represented within that department.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. . « 27 M. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - ~ HARRISBURG: PA, 7112
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with bridges, is that correct?
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~
G You, yourself, have testified at prior
regrings on behalf of Penn Central Trustees in hankrupicy

and you held yourself out as a person having knowledge to do

A Yes, sir.

G In addition to yourself, how many people

e

are on your staff that have similar capabilities as yourselfy

& Ferhaps a dozon.

o So at least thirteen of you are bridge
experts’? .

A Yes, sir.

G Following ¥r. Wenick's guestion about

engaging outside expertise or consultants, to your knowledge,
s Venn Central since it took over the operation ongaged any

sutgide gansultant for any engineering plans or design’

ME. MAZOR: Penn Central is no longer

3 I mean since ConRail has taken over the
operation.
A To answer your question as oviginally

stated, my knowledge of Pemn Central's operations indicated
Fenn Central did so some jobs by consultants., Conscolidated
Rail, to my personal knowledge, has not engaged s consultant
for the design of any hridges. My intimate knowledge is
gonfined to the State of Pennsylvania. There may be sone

cases in other states of which I am pet familiar, but I do

M’ONRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISBURG. PA. 17112
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Ppractice, but it bas been done.

~

not know of any.
Q Has ConRail engaged outside consultants

for other engineering work other than bridges?

A Yes, sir.

Q S0 it is a,pracﬁice {0 hire outside con-
sultants? ‘ ‘

A It has been done. It's not a common

4] You've stated the pogition of ConHail
that Mr. Wenick objected to as to the legal comclusion sbout
your statement that ConRail believes it is not required to |
maintain overhead struetures of areas it has been granted
rights that were formerly held by Penn Central.

¥ho directed such decimion to be stated
by you?

A My imwediste superior is assistant chief

engineer of staff, Don Taylor, andhis direet superior is Mr.

- J« Te Sulliven,; who's Chief Engineer/Design and Construction,

and it is the opinien of both of thosec pentleman in my con-

sultation with them that that is ConRail's position.

Q vhat is their capacity with Condlail’
A Assistant Chief Engineer/Stafl and Chief

Eﬁgiﬁe&f{nesign and Construction.
& They are not in the administration or the

main body of -~

MOHRBACH & MkkS)!AL. INC, » 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE,, - HARRISBURG, PA. 17112 =~
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_have not spoken to anyone other than theose two individuala?

 the entire system?

¥alkep-oross 133

A - ¥r. Sulliven's direct supe;ker'is Mr.
Be J. Gordon, whoois chief engineering officer for Consoli-
dated Rail Corporation and he is management.

G To your knowledge theny this is the
directive from the Engineering Department?

A Yes, sir.

Q ind not from any other depsriments, You

A ¥ have not spoken to anyone siher than
those gentlemen.

Q. So it's an engineoring decision, as for

zs you know, that they're not responsible, to your knowledge? .

A " To my knowledge, yes, that'z corract,
2 Do you Ikmow the area of the particular

tracks that go underneath this bridge -~ what kind of traffie

and where that traffic comes from and goes to?

A The rail tnaffie?
) Yes. |
A The tracks wnder the bridge are thess of -

our Pitishurgh~Chicagoe main line.

| 0 would cargo carried by Conilail come from
other arcas other than Pittsburgh and Chicago such a5 being
fﬁnmeileﬁ in and switched at freight yardé ~- How large go

area of freight is being transporied over those traeks -

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. < 27 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE,. - HARRISBURG: PA 171i2
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funnelis it to the entire eastern seaboard area and the re-
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" verse traffic is the seme. Perhaps what you're getting at

‘MR, MAZOR: I'm going to objeet,
firat of all to its relovancy, and secondly, I think it‘'s
far atield from the purpose of thig hearing.

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LaAW JUDGE: Over.

ruled. You may answor, Mr. Yalker.
A These tracks serve rail traffic thot's
gat%ered_thraughoat the nidwestern part of the state and

is whether there are alternate routes available. Yes, there
are~bu§?they would be cirenitous, e have a mﬁ;n'liﬁe~£rem
Flitsburgh to St. lLouis called the Panhandle main that gues‘
dawa‘threugh Ga?negie and that direction.

O Mr. ¥elker, you stated it would be very

beneficial to have the grade or the crossing separated., What

I'm trying to got' to ~-
MR, MAZOR: I object to the word
"very” beneficial characterizing Mr, Walker's testimony.
| THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUDGE: He di
éay as an alternate to a grade crossing, it weuld be preferal
but we understand. Go shead.
s S W¥hat I'm trying to get to is, these trackﬂ

don*t serve sn isolated area — they do Berve the entire Con-

Rail system, isn't that correct, Mr. Valker?

A Yes, éir, this is one of owr most vital

d
e

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISBURG: PA. 17112
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~ that these rails and this bridge don't just benefit an

as far a9 rail traffic goes?

main Iines,

£ Ybat I'm trying to point out by this is

isolated area in Beaver County, is that correct?
.4 That's correct, as far as rail is con-
serned. ’

0 And it doesn't solely benefit Pennsylvania

A That is correct.
MR. GROPP: That's all the questions

I hawe.
DY MISS KREIGER:
| G tr. Walker, is it ConRail's position that
ConRail has ne responsibility at this crossing?
A Yes, ma‘an.
G Are you aware that under the finel systems

plan regarding conveyance of real property from the bankrupt
carriers to ConMail that ConRail is responsible for all items
inclnded #n I.C.C. Account 597 |

A Yen, ma'am. ,

Q Isn*t it true that Account 3% includes
bighway improvements ond specifiecally one of the items wnder
that account is bridges sorrying highways over railrosds?

A Aceomnt 38 is a capital account and not

z meintenance account. Maintenance is under expense sccount,

ACH & MARSMAL, ING: - 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. '~ HARRISBURG. PA, t?i1t2
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32, yes.
Q Have you consulied with ConRail to make
a determination of wheiher this structure is on the books
| of ConBail? |
| A Yes, as a capital item it is, but Pennsylt

W W 3 D N b W N e

for thet reason it went inte Account 39 becvguse that was a

ates the rail facilities at this erossing?

Falhor=-cross 126,
which some accountants feel does not include maintenance of
overhead bridges. It was carried under another accoumni. The

capital portion of overhead bridges is included in Account

vania Railroad made an original investment in the separation
of the crossings when the bridge was buili back, as I recall)
in the °20z, and Pemnsylvania Reilread was assessed a major

portien of the coest of that construction at that time, and

capital investment, snd remains in Aceount 39.
| & How do you separate maintenance from a
capital item?
A } If it's an improvement of the vested

interests of fie railroad, then it becomes a capital item;
if it's an expenditure to maintain what has already bheen
built, then it's a maintenance item, and gs I recall, it was
carried in Aecount 273,

' Q Is it true that {onRail curvently oper—

A That's correct.

5 ~ Have you had an oppertunity {o obgerve

MONRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. . .27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISBURG. PA. 17112
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the siructure recently’

‘A Yes, as recently as a couple of hours
480« |

Q What is your opinion of the condition of
the erossing?

| a Very poor.

Q Would you say the bridge is presently
safe for the current ithree~ton load limit?

A Tes.

2 ... And how long would you estimate that it
would remain safe for this load limit?

A Maybe a day, maybe a year, six months,
it may be three, four years, it's hard to tell.

Q Is the railroad performing any kind of
maintenance on the structure? '

A YWithin the past few weeks, I'd say withiyg
a wonth or so égoy our maintensnce forges were out and put a
stesl plate over a hole that developed in the deck of the
bridge.

Q At whose direetion was this maintenance
work performed?

A Well, it was a round robin telephone
conversation. I suppese we could ssy the decision to do it
originated with ée.

Q Would you say it is ConRail'’s policy te
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use at the time, we have made what might be called emergency
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Yalker—-eress - 188;
perform certain types of maintenance work on the structure?
A Yes, wvhere there's apparent danger to

the traveling public, and for lack of any better vehicle to

type repairs to several overhead bridges. That does not
violate our real position that we have no responsibility for
these structures, but as an indication of owr cencern fer the
traveling public, we have done it. ¥e don't like it but we
think it best under the circumstances to do it.

o wWhat would be yowr recomuendation concern-

ing the bridge insofar as eliminating the safetf hazards whigh

you say do exist there?
A I've given a lot of thought to this over |
the years and I'vé about reached the conclusion that probably
the best solution to this problem here would be to develop
the crossing at grade which lies about a half a mile to thé
west of this bridge. The crossing there exigis already, it
is on the program of the 1973 Federal Highway Safety Act for
the,installatidn of lights and gates. It is not PennD(OT's
policy to invest in the improvement of highway approaches to
those grade crossings, but I think that this would be a prime
candidate for PennDOT to consider relenting in their policy
and.permii some of those federal highway funds to be expended
on thefﬁighway approaches to that gradekcressing, create @

relatively safe grade crossing at that point, and then ali
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© recommend grade crdssings as the best way to get highways

Walker-cross 139
parties considered, including the Commission, think seriousiy
of eliminating this bridge entirely.

Q Is this your own opinion, or is this somé-

thing that ConRail has adopted as their position with regard
A This is my own opipion., I ha#e discussed

Q I realize you are today testifying on
behalf of ConRail and that in the past you testified on behalf
of Penn Central.

. It is true; however, isn't it, that at
the prior hearing which was in April of 1973 that you recom~
mended replacement or construction of major gortions of the
structure? ' A

A Yes, that was prior to the 1973 Bighway'
Safety Acﬁ and the program to upgrade grade crossings.

Q | | Then the basis for your changed position

would primarily be that Aet?

A . Yes.
Q And why is that?
A Since that Act, we bhave traveled all over|

¥

the state examining grade croésings and the protection faeili
ties at grade crossings, and I think we have progressed in

our thinking considering grade crossings. ¥e still do not
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It was considered but never followed through.

Valker=crogs e IS0
across railraads or railrcads across highways; however, sinc
a grade crossing does exist, it's my opinion that here it

be utilized. Ia fact at the time of the last hearing in thi

case, I'm not.even sure that I wes aware that the grade crosg-

ing existed west of thc bridge.

Q If it were deteﬁmined that the at grade
crossing should be used and this bridge would be cloged,
would ConRail voluntarily agree to perform any of the work
or contrihute to any of the costs of upgrading that erossing?

A We would certainly perform the work. Mes
of the funds for the upgrading of the crossing are already
comiitted on the 90/10 — |

| , MR GHQFP:} I'1) object to that be-
cause there is no such application snd there is no such
prograg. If you ecan verify that -

‘ THE WITRNESS:; I can't verify it hera
but I can verify it from other files that we have.

» MR. GROPP: I happen to represent
the Berough of Big Beaver and I kiow that it's not in existen

THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUDGE: Off
the record. |

s o « OFF RECORD DISCUSSION + « «

THE«ﬁﬁﬁlﬁISTﬁéTI¥E LAY JUBGE: Iet's
ga»b&ck on the recérd. In view aof what'ﬁr. Gropp has sald,

:

<

COe
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Walker—crose . ,- 91

do you went to change your testimeny?

. THE YITNESS: I am not aware that
the crossing was dropped from the 1973 grade crossing progran;
however, there is a 1976 grade crossing program which we avre
now putting projects on, and if this perticuler crossing were
dropped from the provigions of the 1973 Act, then certainly
it vould be my prime recommendation that it be put on the’
1876 list.

BY MISS EREXGEH:

a Mre« Walker, then you do not know directly
or it is not something you are definitely aware of that this
crogsing is on a program at this time? |

) A in this portion of Penngyivania, I
administered thié‘program for ConBail and was not aware that
it bad been dropped. I don't have that file with me and there

are I guess dogens, perhaps évgn hundreds, of crossings that we

have considered over the years.and this one could have been
éreﬁpe&;eiﬁher witheﬁt my knewledge, or perhaps my memery is
faulty only, but certainly I was not presently aware that it
had been éréppeﬂ;frum gongideration.

Q Yhat is your estimate as to the additional
mileage that would be involved in utilizing that reute?

A Ferbaps a mile and two or three tenths.
I think it's about sixy%eﬁths of a mile from the bridge to the

grade crossing.
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‘would be?

possibly it might have inereascd.

indieate to me that there's any real resson for that traffic

& No, the rail traffic is substantially the
samc. ‘”

Q | How many tracks are at the siﬁé?

A 1 believe there are three. It's in the
record. ‘

¥ What is the; if you knowy volume, class

Walker—crosns : . 52

Q And does that invelve a major highway
ranté which could serve this area?

A It's a publie road, perhaps a townshig
or borough street. It's paved, it's not & first class high-
way, but I think it could be made adequate to serve the
volume of traffic that it would be called upon 1o serve.

Q Do you khaW'what that volume of traffic

A I think it's in the record. aAs I recall
at previous hearings, some 200 vehicles a day.

Q I think that vas some years age, So

A Hy wisit to the site this worning wouldn't
to have changed considerably.

Q Has there been any significant change in

the operations at the cressing by ConRail since the take-gven
of the rail properties?

and approximate speed of the trains eperating daily over the

MOHRBACH A& MARSHAL. INC. - 27 N, LOCKWILLOW AVE., - HARRISBURG. PA, 17112
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tracks? '
| A I adid not come prepared to testify to
that foday. '
| MR. MAZOR: That's all in the pre-

vious testimony. I'm sure it was testified to at previous
hearings and Mr. Yalker has indicated there has heen no
substantial change.

Q ¥r. Walker, you said you had recently
obgerved the condition of the structure’

A TesS.

qa - Did you notice any loose concrete which
was scaling off of the structure?

A Yes, there's a Iot of it. |

8 Yould ConRlail 59 willing to send a medn-
tenance erew out to scale off sowe of the loose material to
nrotect it‘frcm falling on any vehicles or in any way creagb-
ing a potential hazard to the traveling publie?

S A I don't think we would volumieer to do
it, no, because I think that would be a rather major wnder-
toking.

' gs ¥r. Walker, how would you say the scaling

would affeect the rosdway under the bridge?

A There's not too nuch loose concrete directiy

over the little reoadway. I think over the years that most of

that has fallen. The major portion of the loose conerete
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of Mr. Walker.

Halker-cross—— 154
that appears ready to fall next are in the areas to either
side of the roadway, primarily toward the south end of the
bridge, south of the road, but the effect on the road itself
if it were to-fall; of course, would create a hazard te any-
body ont the road below.

« MISS WALKER: VWe have nothing further

THE ADMINISTIRATIVE LAW JUDGE: Any
other guestions of this witness?
BY MR. GROPP:

Q. Mr. Walker, you stated only recently you
became aware of the grade crossing to the west of the bridge) =
is that correct?

A By recent, I think it's since the in-
ception of the 1973 Highway Act we had two or three site
conferences at the crossing and I think it was then that I
firat became aware of the presence of the crossing.

' Q Are you familiar with any other above
grade crossing or below grade crossings of the railread west
of the subjeect bridge within the confines of Big Beaver Borough?

A I don't think there are any -- none that
I know of.

Q Here you not involfeﬂ in the Sumpiit Cut
Bridge conference?

A Yese.

MOHBRBACH -8 MARSHAL. INC. -« 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE., - HARRISBURG, PA. 17112
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Borough?

Yalker-cross - 155,

~

Q Bo you.lnew.where that's located”
A I believe that was in Big Besver.
Q S0 there's at least that you know of7
A But that's not a grade corossing.
Q I said above grade or below grade.
A I'm sorry. Yes, I am aware of the Suuait
Cut Bridge and that was the subject of another proceeding.
Q Between the Homewood and Svmmit Cut Eri&g#,
are you familiar with any other grade crossings?
A Ko, sir.
o Do you have any knowledge of the complaints

received by either ConRail or by its predecessor as to the

condition of the grade crossing and the failure of mainienance?

A I think‘there was a complaint ?roeeedihg'
about this grade crossing located just west of ithe Homewgod
Bridge.

0 pid yau,‘yourseli, examine those crassing#?

& Yes, sir, I was at the site of that'crass»

ing on gt least two occasions,
Q Vere you responsible for the work that wa%

done at that crossing and other grade crossings in Big Eaaveﬁ

A Directly responsible, no, sir, if there
wags gome proceeding invelving the Poblic Utilitiy Cowmission.

o Mot the Public Utility Commission. The

MOMRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. <« 27 H. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISBURG.. PA. 171312
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. comes into the Consolidated Rail Corporation, if it were

Halker<eross— — 196
main item I'm talking shout was the complaint at the time
wag the fallure of the railroad to keep the area,between
the tracks and next to the rails properly filled. ¥ho would
it have been to take care of thatl

A If the mail is routed correctly as it

not directed to someone specifically and just dirvected to
Consolidated Raill Corporation, the letter mosi likely would
go to owr maintenance people who would be responsible for
the handling; howvever, if the mail desk sees that it involved
a public body, such as a township, Lorough er‘éhe state, they
se&etimes direct it to our depariment which handles public
affairs. |

g Are you familiar with any work that ConRaill
wpy have done in completing the paving and care of the gradg
crossings in reference fo fill~hetween the traeké angd right
next to the rail tracks?

é; No, sir; not specifically. I do believe

izy trip across the tracks this morning was swoother than it

had been three oy four years ago. 1 think ithere were sone

Fct}elas end chuck holes in the crossing nt that time that have

since beexn repaireﬁ,
BISS EREIGER: I wonder if we could
go off the record for a minuter

THEE ADRINISTRAIIVE LAV JUDGE: Sure.
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BY MR. WENICK:
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ﬁhe~establ§shment of a new crossing at grade. ‘Here ig gne

Walker—cross—— 197
MR. GROPP: That's all the guestions
I have.

Q In discussing this cressing to the west,
may we refer to that as the Midvale crossing, I'd like to
ask you a few more questicns. |

You say that the railroad wonld not object
to increasing the traffic on this at grade crossing which
would be a result of ciosiﬂg the subjeet structuwe, is that
correct?

' A Pravideﬁvai the same time the improved
protection were installed.

o That's generally against the railread’s
ngtionwide policy, is it not?

A Yeg. ¥e primarily, of course, object to

already existing in poor condition and with very‘ﬁeor~&ppreacﬁes.
é But the reason you would agree to an in-
crease in traffic at this crossing is because you feel with

erosging protection this crossing could be made safe?

A Yes, sir, considerably safer than it is
BOW
5] And the railroad hos come around to this

position since the inception of the Highway Safely sdct of

1973, particularly teo 230 programs, is that correct?
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bas decided upon becguse they wish to mavimize the smount of

v ¥ "
Yalier=oross

- 158
F Your guestion implies a couvolution. I

don't mow that we've really come around but we recognize

facta and I don't know that it's a real change in position.
3 . ¥ou stated that PenpD(T's aduinistrative

policy that the menies in gquestion be used only for crossing

protection and not for approaches, which position Pennl0T

protection provided with the money.
- There arg so many of these crossings in

the state and given that go many iuvelve JonRail, don't you

agree thal the rpost cost-wise way:-of shending this poheyids to

spend it golely for protection?

& i agree with Pennb(T's rationale; however,

I'n not quite sure that I would agree that thers would not

be extemuating ciroumstances. By putting sutonmstic §retecﬁiqu

and gates at this crossing and lesving those approoches the
way they are is like puiiting a fifty dollar saddle on a ten
dollar hérsen

‘ ’z} Have you made or intending o now meke a
cost estimate of pn improvement to the grade crossing, oxcept
for the approaches, for the fleshing lights and gates or
vintever protection you might recomnend’

a I think that wes done at the site con-
ferences that were held there. 4As I recall, there was some

figure of 320,000 bandied about os the esiimate of cost fer
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Walker—cross . ' 108

raising the approaches. -One factor that was considered but
was not thwown into the cost estimate was the possibility of
some property damuage on the Turnpike side of the track. '

Q Do you remember what the estimated cost
was for the lights and gates? ‘

A As X rasall, somevhers around foriy to

forty~five thousand plus.

Q And it was that sort of protection that
‘Cenﬁail recomended” ‘ '

A Yes, lights and gates.

Q Can you estirmate the width of Midvale Road

with respeet to the crossing area’

A Probably no more than 15 or 18 feet.

Q Would you recommend if this crossing were
ereated that it be widened?

A Yes, B8ir.

G A numbey of railroads in addition to
Conkail have been invelved al the siie of the subject crﬂsgw
ing and the Commigsion may determine that ConBgil has a
regponsibility at that croessing.

If the Commission were to order the rail-
road work in the alternative, elither at the at grade c¢rossing
or at the siructure, would Coniail prefer fo do the work and
spend the mouey at the at grade eroasing’
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feCI083

-~

MR. WENICK: I have no further
gquestions.
| THE ADMINISTRATIVE 1AY JUDGE: Any
further gquestions of Mr. Walker?

REDTHECT BXAMINATION

BY M. MAZOR:

Q Mr. Yalker, wve didn't discuss this at a1l
i I'm going to ask this any vaytr As part of your ihinking
and recommending the poseibilify of exploring the at grade
erossing as an alternative, the volume of traffic currently
uging the bridge and the exponse that would be invelved in
recongtructing the bridge in any form as conirasted to tpgrad
ing the grade crossing, that is one of the bases far your
answey?

A ?es;

MR. MAZOR; Thank you.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION

Mr. Yalker, whet traffic do you think goegs

over that bridge?

A I think 200 vehicles a day.
» o you recall it was roughly 900 te 1300

a day?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. IHC. - 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. -+ HARRISBURG. PA. 17112




W O =3 O v b W DY ks

Pod et bmd rmed beed . pemed b ed
SN Uy s W N e O

18
19
20
2]
22
23
24

A If the record shows that, I certainly
wouldn't quarrel with it. V

4 Does tha£ change your theory”?

A No, sir.

Q What would yeu propose to do Tor the

0

“WalECr-Tocross

%4

fire protection and police protection?

A Upgrading the crossing at grade would

give fire and pelice better acecess to hoth sides of the itrack

than what they have at the present time because they're
restricted from using the bridge.

] There's no gquestion about that, but what

do you do¢ when the train went across the grade and there's ag| L

police car at the gradet

A They'd do the same as they do nowe
G HWait?
A Yes, sir., I don't koow what it would

cost to replace this bridge in kind but it would be upwards
of a willion dollars I suspect, and ¥ think the oversll
sconomy of the nation would be better served by providing a
anew firehouse and a new fire truck on the other side of the
track.

Q Yould ConRail be willing fo do soT

a In lien of a million dollar bridge, we
would, Fes, but that doesn't iuply that we volunteer to spend

a million dollars on a bridge.
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excused, Mr. ¥alker.

_and testified as follows:

the Department m&th respect to the Department's position con-

Sellers~-direct | 202
MR. GROPP: That's all.
., : THE ADMEINISTRATIVE La¥W JUDGE: You're

- {¥itness exeused)
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUDGE: Ts

that all you have? ~

MR. MAZOR: Yes, sir.

THE ADHINISTRATIVE Lav JUDGE: Do
you have some witnessgesy |

MR. WENICK: Yes, sir. Hr. Sellers.

HOWARD A. SELLERS, called as @ wit—

ness on behalf of PennDOT, being first duly -smm-,‘ was exgmined

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. YENICK: |
2 ~ tould you state your name and address,
pieasa
‘ A Howard A. Sellers, Room 1120 Transpor-
tation and Safety Building, Harrisburg, Pezmssylvmia, and I':ﬁ
employed by the FPemnsylvania Department of Transporiation ag
a clivil engineer. .
| {3 Are you authorized to speak on behalf of
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- ge.a and 8:00 p.m. on September 22, 19703 and 979 vehicles

Sellersedireet 9z
cerning this crossing with respeet to engineering matters
related to this crossing?

A Yes, I an.

Q ¥ill you state whet the traffic cowmnt is
at the subject crossing? .

A . The Depariment has made no traffic counts
per se, but I can refer to the order of August 23, 1971 by
ths Tublic Utility Commissiorn and refer directly to page 4
that the ﬁréffie count concluded by the Borough indiecated 987G
vehicles and 75 pedestrians crossed the viaduct betwsen §:00

and 63 pedestrians on September 24, 1970. Needed vehieular

counts furnished by the County at the Borough's reguest showed

230 vehicles on September 23, 1,105 vehicles on September 24/
1,397 vehicles on September 235, 1,052 vehicles on Septeuber
26 and 1,246 on September 27, 1970. All the latter counts,

with the exception of September 23, are for 24-hour periods.

Q Have you observed the subject structure
recently? ' |

A Yes, sir, I looked at it yesterdsy.

0 And did you ohsorve sny scaling of the

concrets on the giructure?

A Yes, there is guite a kit of sepling, and

in mriicular on one of the beams immediately above the bitu-

minous reoadway beneath the structure I'd estimate there's
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Soilerg~dirsct . 2
vossibly an eight to ten-feot section of gealing, which, in
zy opinion, is going to fall in the very near future, and I
would estimate the scaling would be up te and passihly'eéén
above some of the reiunforcement bars in the beam, so it is
s considerable amount of cencrete which could fall in the
very anecar future above the roadway, and there are cother

smaller sections of secaling threughout the structure from

the Turnpike section over but I can't recall them mecifically.

Q Are there seetions of seriocus sesling
above the railroad tracks?
A I don't recall anything seriaus»heéausa
it is a steel siructure above the tracks.
; G Would you briefly explain the intent of
the Highway Safety Act of 1973, No. 230, and 1976, No. 203-CT
| A The 1973 Higlway Safety Act, the main

purpose was to provide and upgrade additional traffic at rail-~
highway crossings at grade throughont the state and through-
out the nation, and it's the Department’s administrative poli
to follow that intent in upgrading mvretection at at grade

cressgings thereby deriving the most benefit from ihe monies
available to protect the greatest pumber of people traversiné
2t grade rail-highway crossings throughout the State of
Pernsylvania, and to get into extensive approach work or grade
separatieons would elimingte the funds availsble with ene or

two projects, depending on whatever project yeu'lre talking

MOHRBACH A& MARSHAL. INC. - 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. .-  HARRISBURG., PA. 317112
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about by these funds that the funds‘he expended solely for

- eresging protection and nct;fbf‘aay approaches”
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about above the extent of providing protection at the at
grade crossings,

Q . Se it's the Department's position the
besgt way of maximizing the increase in safety to be hrought

4 That is correct, and particularly the
1973 230 fﬁn&iﬁg was expended almost immediately because of
the large number of availlable crossings that were on our
yrpgram. There just was no money left, there iga't nnw’and
there's nothing we can do about the 1973 230 funding at this
time. It'm expended.

Q If the subject sitruciure were closed and
the traffic which now uses that structure would be diverted
to the Midvale at grade crossing, in youwr estimation would
the hazsrd created at the crossing justify the expenditure
of the 203~C money of the 1976 ict, if it were gvailable?

A Yes, I think that it would require pro-
tection and it cerfainly would be of benefit to the traveling

public to have the approaches improved, the cressing itsels
widened and improved.

0 And if this money were o 5& expended at
this erossing, woul&:the Deparinent require anytihing further
of any other parties at the crosging befors the money c¢ould
be released ~~ who would pick up the additional 10% of the

MOHRBACH A& MARSRAL, INL. '« @ 27 M. LOCKWILLOW AVE., -~ HARRISBURG. PA. 17312
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cost? '

A Well, the Department would only go along
under the 1976 203~C funding, which replaces the 230 funding
of the 1973 Act, would still only program the protection
upgrading at the cressing. The approach work shoold be borne
by parties other than the Department. 7The protection would
be perticipeted at 90% federal funds and 10Y% local funds
since it is g local road.

Q ¥es this cressing originally scheduled

under the 1973 Act? |
A Yes, sir, it was.

0 And was it later withérawn?

F:{ It was withdrawvn from the program.

G 4nd it's not now scheduled under the
1978 Act?

A Noy sir, it is not.

G Do you have any further testimony €to
offer at this time?

A Noy mir.

MR. WENICK: I offer my witness for

cross~oxanination,

IIR. GROPP: I bave no guestions.

CHOSS-EXAMINATION
DY FiH. MAZOR:

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - -HARRISBURG, PA. 17132
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Sellers=cross 207

Q" Fr. Sellers; these counts which you
referred to which were recited in the Commission‘'s order
and taken in 1970, does the order indicate or do you know
whether there was a load limit restriction on the bridge at
ﬁhat time? |

A | I'1l have to read the order.

Q Do you know the three-ton limit wag im-
posed subsequent to that order, was it not, some time in *737

4 I don't recall. I'd have to check to
get that. , | ‘

Q Now, if my recital at the beginning was

correct and that recital was wmade from the record, the threed
ton limit’was posted subgequent to that traffic count, so
thé actual count today, whiech I assume has not been taken
recently, might be substantiglly less because of that Yoad
Limit? | |

A Pue to the fact that you say "might be®,
I would say yes, it might be - not necessarily irwe.

g ¥ith respect to funds under the Y73 4ct
or the '76 Act, has there been any ¢hange in the position of
the Deparitment with respect to the surfacing of the approaches?

E Ney siry the Department would consider
that area to be widened within the crossing sres to be in-
corporated under the 203~ funds —— only the area te be
widened; in other wordsy ihe crossing thet's there presently

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. .+ . 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE,. - HARRISBURG. PA. 173112
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of bridges in emergency situations?

Sellers—-cross 208
should be rehabilitated or brought w to ressonable conditions
by the parfy responsible for it.

G As part of the *76 program, is there not
a program throughout the state for installation of rubberized

tection?

A Yes, sir, there are.

2 Is there any program that you kuow of,
federal or otherwise, that is available for fumds for a situ-
ation like this -~ gmergency bridge progroms. I mdsrsiand
there may be but I'd like to know if you have goy hnowledge ~~
seme kind of urban funding that's aailable for replacement

A Not to‘my knaw1aﬁge.

g I heard at some other hearding that there
were and I wasn't too sure of the type.

| Under the present orders, is neot the
Department presently responsible for the maintenance of the
riding ssriacefun,the~§reseﬂt bridge?

A Yeg, sir, it is, only the Depariment
neglected to be relieved of maintenance when we rebuilt gnd
relocated L.R. 77.

, Q If this crossing were abciished, the
Department to the extent that it would be relieved of that

naintenance would benefit some?

MOHRHACH a MARSHAL. INC. =-. 27 N. LOCKWILLOW AVE.. - HARRISBURG. PA. 172112
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A - Yes, sir, that’s correct.
MR. MAZOR: Thank youa
MISS KREIGER: WYe have nothing.
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUBGE: Any
msre guestions of this witness? (No response). You're
exgused, Mr. Sellers.
| (¥itness excuged)
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUDGE: Do
you have any other witresses, Hr. Venick?
| MR. WENICK: No, I don‘t.
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUDGE: BHow
about the Doroughs, any witnesses or testimony to be presentgd?
| MR. GROPP: I tave no testimony io
present today in the context of ¥r. Walker's position aof
ConRail. I am not prepared to ge into any testimony in
reference to the Hidvale crossing.
| THE ADMINISTRATIVE La¥ JUDGE: Are
you going to request an additional hﬁaring,fer'that purpose?
Mie GROFP: If we are going to the
idea of the Midvale crossing, yes, but I have no witnesses
to §?§sent toﬁayu
| THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAV JUDGE: O©OfF

the record.

. « « OFF RECORD DISCUSSION . . .
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAY JUDGE: Have
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you any witneases?
MISS KREIGER: No.
THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE: I
presume the Commission will seot further hearings on this
matter., | |
HISS KREIGER: Off the record.
« « o OFF BECORD DISCUSSTON o +» «
THE ADMINISTRATIVE La¥ JUDGE: ALl
right, that concludes the hearing for today.
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